
AGENDA 

VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

July 6, 2015 

 
Invocation Rev. Mary Anderson, Associate Minister 
 Shiloh Baptist Church 
 

1. Closed Session   5:30 p.m.  Economic Development Projects,  
        Contract Negotiation, Personnel Matter 
   

Composite Board to Reappoint/Appoint Chair and two Members 
to the Vance County ABC Board 

   
2. Appointment   6:00 p.m.  Stelfanie Williams, VGCC 
        Activities Update 
 
3. Appointment   6:15 p.m.  Sheriff Peter White, Police Chief Marcus  
        Barrow, District Attorney Mike Waters 
        Crime Update 
 
4. Appointment   6:30 p.m.  USDA - Rural Development 
        Letter of Conditions for Animal Shelter 
 
5. Appointment   6:45 p.m.  Porcha Brooks, Tax Administrator 
        Untimely Exemption Applications  
 
6. Public Hearing     Zoning Ordinance Amendment 
        Church and Family Cemeteries and  
        Manufacturing Uses 
 
7. Public Hearing     Zoning Ordinance Amendment 
        Solar Farms 
 
8. Public Hearing     Economic Development Incentive Grant 
 
9. Public Hearing     Economic Development Incentive Loan 
 
         
10. Public Comments (for those registered to speak by 5:45 p.m. - each speaker is limited to five minutes) 

 
 
11. Water District Board 
   a. Water Planning Committee Report 
 
 
12. Committee Reports and Recommendations 

a. Human Resources Committee 
b. Planning/Environmental Committee 
c. Properties Committee 
d. Public Safety Committee 
 



 
Agenda 

July 6, 2015 
Page 2 

 
 
 
13. Finance Director’s Report 
 a. Financing Resolution 
 b. Surplus Property 
 
 
14. County Attorney’s Report 
 a. REO Properties 
 b. DLP Maria Parham Medical Center Tax Appeal 
  

 
15. Interim County Manager’s Report 

a. Ambulance Franchise Modification 
b. Renewal of NSP Real Estate Contract 

 
 
16. Consent Agenda Items 

a. Tax Refunds and Releases 
b. Ambulance Charge-Offs 
c. Monthly Reports 
d. Minutes 
 
 

17. Miscellaneous 
 a. Appointments 
 b. Voting Delegate - NCACC Annual Conference 

 
 



 
 

Closed Session 



 
 

ABC Composite Board 
 
 
 









Andrea L. Harris 
340 W. Rockspring Street 

Henderson, NC 27536 
(252) 438-5669 

 
 
June 30, 2015 
 
 
Dear Members of the Board of Commissioners: 
 
Please accept this letter as my official letter of interest to serve as a member of the Vance County 
ABC Board.  I am interested in serving the unexpired term of my neighbor, Mrs. Henrietta 
Hatton Clark.  Mrs. Clark has been a true role model and servant to and for this community. I 
would appreciate an opportunity to work as did as in representing the county on our local ABC 
Board. 
 
If there is an official form that I must complete, please let me know.  Your consideration and 
appointment for this unexpired term would be greatly appreciated. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Andrea L. Harris 
 

 







AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
July 6, 2015 

 
 

 
 

Name: Stelfanie Williams 
 
Name of Organization: Vance-Granville Community College 
 
Purpose of appearance:  Provide Activities Update 
 
Request of Board: Receive as Information 
  



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
July 6, 2015 

 
 
 
 
Name:   Sheriff Peter White, Police Chief Marcus Barrow, and  
  District Attorney Mike Waters 
 
Name of Organization:  
 
Purpose of appearance: Provide Crime Update 

 
Request of Board: Receive as Information 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
July 6, 2015 

 
 
 
 
 
Name:  
 
Name of Organization:  USDA - Rural Development 
 
Purpose of appearance:  Present Letter of Conditions for Animal Shelter 

 
Request of Board:  a.  Accept the Letter of Conditions and authorize the Chairman 
    to execute the USDA loan resolution, request for   
    obligation of funds and the letter of intent to meet the  
    conditions as specified by USDA. 
 
   b.  Authorize staff to submit an application to the Local   
    Government Commission for approval of interim   
    financing needed during construction.



















































AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
July 6, 2015 

 
 
 
 
Name: Porcha Brooks 
 
Name of Organization: Tax Administrator 
 
Purpose of appearance: Present Untimely Exemption Applications 
 
Request of Board: Approve Applications 
 



 

 

 

 

 

2015 Untimely Application Filed 

CASE	DATE/TIME:		07/06/2015	

ACCOUNT	REF#:		31124	

OWNER/BUSINESS	NAME:		Emma	Baskerville	

PARCEL(s):		0007	01015	836	State	St	

DATE	OF	APPEAL:		06/02/2015	

OPENING	STATEMENT:	

Appellant	statement	of	reason	(s)	for	the	appeal:	

Appellant	is	appealing	the	untimely	Elderly	Exemption	application	for	2015	real	property.		

STAFF	REVIEW:	

Appellant	failed	to	apply	for	the	exemption	by	June	1,	2014.		Therefore	the	assessor	must	deny	their	
2015	untimely	application	submitted	June	2015.	

ASSESSOR’S	RECOMMENDATION:	

If	application	would	have	been	turned	in	by	June	1st,	it	would	have	met	the	qualifications	and	would	
have	been	approved. 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

2015 Untimely Application Filed 

CASE	DATE/TIME:		07/06/2015	

ACCOUNT	REF#:		43063	

OWNER/BUSINESS	NAME:		Ennis	Lee	and	Pam	Ann	Hughes	

PARCEL(s):		0410G01048	145	Meridian	Way	

DATE	OF	APPEAL:		06/25/2015	

OPENING	STATEMENT:	

Appellant	statement	of	reason	(s)	for	the	appeal:	

Appellant	is	appealing	the	untimely	Disabled	Veteran	Exemption	application	for	2015	real	property.	

STAFF	REVIEW:	

Appellant	failed	to	apply	for	the	exemption	by	June	1,	2014.		Therefore	the	assessor	must	deny	their	
2015	untimely	application	submitted	June	2015.	

ASSESSOR’S	RECOMMENDATION:	

If	application	would	have	been	turned	in	by	June	1st,	it	would	have	met	the	qualifications	and	would	
have	been	approved. 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

2015 Untimely Application Filed 

CASE	DATE/TIME:		07/06/2015	

ACCOUNT	REF#:		32058	

OWNER/BUSINESS	NAME:		Myrtle	Lloyd	

PARCEL(s):		0365	01011C	101	Emerson	Ln	

DATE	OF	APPEAL:		06/02/2015	

OPENING	STATEMENT:	

Appellant	statement	of	reason	(s)	for	the	appeal:	

Appellant	is	appealing	the	untimely	Disabled	Exemption	application	for	2015	real	property.		

STAFF	REVIEW:	

Appellant	failed	to	apply	for	the	exemption	by	June	1,	2015.		Therefore	the	assessor	must	deny	their	
2015	untimely	application	submitted	June	2015.	

ASSESSOR’S	RECOMMENDATION:	

If	application	would	have	been	turned	in	by	June	1st,	it	would	have	met	the	qualifications	and	would	
have	been	approved. 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

2015 Untimely Application Filed 

CASE	DATE/TIME:		07/06/2015	

ACCOUNT	REF#:		7873	

OWNER/BUSINESS	NAME:		The	Embassy	Cultural	Center	Foundation	Inc.	

PARCEL(s):		0045	02001A	2153	Woodland	Rd	

DATE	OF	APPEAL:		05/18/2015	

OPENING	STATEMENT:	

Appellant	statement	of	reason	(s)	for	the	appeal:	

Appellant	is	appealing	the	untimely	Exemption	application	for	2015	real	property.		

STAFF	REVIEW:	

Appellant	failed	to	apply	for	the	exemption	by	January	31,	2015.		Therefore	the	assessor	must	deny	
their	2015	untimely	application	submitted	May	18,	2015.	

ASSESSOR’S	RECOMMENDATION:	

If	application	would	have	been	turned	in	by	January	31st,	it	would	have	met	the	qualifications	and	
would	have	been	approved. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

2015 Untimely Application Filed 

CASE	DATE/TIME:		07/06/2015	

ACCOUNT	REF#:		1018489	

OWNER/BUSINESS	NAME:		Strata	Master	Lessee	1	LLC	

PARCEL(s):		0224	01016	323	Sleepy	Eye	Ln	

DATE	OF	APPEAL:		05/8/2015	

OPENING	STATEMENT:	

Appellant	statement	of	reason	(s)	for	the	appeal:	

Appellant	is	appealing	the	untimely	Exemption	application	for	2015	real	property.		

STAFF	REVIEW:	

Appellant	failed	to	apply	for	the	Solar	energy	exemption	by	January	31,	2015.		Therefore	the	
assessor	must	deny	their	2015	untimely	application	submitted	May	8,	2015.	

ASSESSOR’S	RECOMMENDATION:	

If	application	would	have	been	turned	in	by	January	31st,	it	would	have	met	the	qualifications	and	
would	have	been	approved. 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

2015 Untimely Application Filed 

CASE	DATE/TIME:		07/06/2015	

ACCOUNT	REF#:		1021401	

OWNER/BUSINESS	NAME:		SunE	Bearpond	Lessee	LLC	

PARCEL(s):		0546	04021	1589	Bear	Pond	Rd	

DATE	OF	APPEAL:		05/20/2015	

OPENING	STATEMENT:	

Appellant	statement	of	reason	(s)	for	the	appeal:	

Appellant	is	appealing	the	untimely	Exemption	application	for	2015	real	property.		

STAFF	REVIEW:	

Appellant	failed	to	apply	for	the	Solar	energy	exemption	by	January	31,	2015.		Therefore	the	
assessor	must	deny	their	2015	untimely	application	submitted	May	20,	2015.	

ASSESSOR’S	RECOMMENDATION:	

If	application	would	have	been	turned	in	by	January	31st,	it	would	have	met	the	qualifications	and	
would	have	been	approved. 

 

 

 

 



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM
July 6, 2015 

Name:  

Name of Organization:  

Purpose of appearance:  Public Hearings - See Committee Reports 

a. Zoning Ordinance Amendment - Church and
Family Cemeteries/Manufacturing Uses

b. Zoning Ordinance Amendment - Solar Farms
c. Economic Development Incentive Grant
d. Economic Development Incentive Loan



The Vance Board of Commissioners will hold a public hearing on  July 6, 2015 at 6:05 p.m. or  shortly 
thereafter  in  the  Commissioners   Meeting  Room,  County  Administrative  Building,  122  Young  Street, 
Henderson, NC. The public hearing is to consider an amendment to the zoning ordinance to update solar 
farm regulations.   For more  information or a complete copy of the ordinance amendment, contact the 
Vance County Planning and Development Department. 
 
The Vance Board of Commissioners will hold a public hearing on  July 6, 2015 at 6:10 p.m. or  shortly 
thereafter  in  the  Commissioners   Meeting  Room,  County  Administrative  Building,  122  Young  Street, 
Henderson, NC.     The public hearing  is to consider an amendment to  the zoning ordinance to provide 
additional flexibility in the development of church and family cemeteries and manufacturing uses.  The 
amendment would permit church and family cemeteries within the office‐institutional zoning category 
and prohibit  them  in  the  low density  residential  (R‐10) zoning category.   Additionally  the amendment 
would allow manufacturing within the highway commercial zoning district with a conditional use permit. 
For more  information  or  a  complete  copy  of  the  ordinance  amendment,  contact  the  Vance  County 
Planning and Development Department. 
 
The Vance Board of Commissioners will hold a public hearing on  July 6, 2015 at 6:20 p.m. or  shortly 
thereafter  in  the  Commissioners   Meeting  Room,  County  Administrative  Building,  122  Young  Street, 
Henderson, NC. In  accordance with North  Carolina General  Statute  §158‐7.1(c),  the  purpose  of  the 
hearing will be to receive public comment on a proposed economic development incentive grant to be 
considered  for a  relocating company.    In  return  for  the commitments and  the potential  for  increased 
jobs  and  tax  revenues,  and maintaining  and  operating  the  Facility  in  Henderson  for  ten  years,  it  is 
proposed  that Vance County will provide  four yearly grants  to  the property owner and company.   All 
persons interested in this matter are invited to attend this public hearing and present their views.  

 
The Vance Board of Commissioners will hold a public hearing on  July 6, 2015 at 6:25 p.m. or  shortly 
thereafter  in  the  Commissioners   Meeting  Room,  County  Administrative  Building,  122  Young  Street, 
Henderson,  NC.  In  accordance with  North  Carolina  General  Statute  §158‐7.1(c),  the  purpose  of  the 
hearing will be to receive public comment on a proposed economic development  incentive  loan to be 
considered for an expansion at a local company.  In return for the commitments and the increase in jobs 
and  tax  revenues,  and  maintaining  and  operating  the  Facility  in  Vance  County  for  ten  years,  it  is 
proposed  that  Vance  County will  provide  a  five  year  interest  free  loan  to  the  company. All  persons 
interested in this matter are invited to attend this public hearing and present their views.  
 



1

From: Deborah Brown [mailto:saysoministries@embarqmail.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2015 10:49 AM 
To: Robert Murphy; Archie Taylor 
Cc: Nancy Wilson 
Subject: TDA's Position statement regarding Solar Farms 

Good Morning Mr. Murphy and Chair Taylor: 

At its regular meeting held on May 19, 2015, the Tourism Development Authority Board voted to 
support taking a position regarding the construction of solar farms within Vance County.  The position 
statement is attached.  Please see that it is considered by the planning department as well as the committee 
addressing this issue.  Please share with all commissioners.  Also, please see that this statement is included as 
part of any official "public record" taken by the Board of Commissioners.  

Thanks, 
Deborah F. Brown, Chair 
TDA 



The Vance County Tourism Authority recognizing the importance of Kerr Lake as a drinking 
water source and as a major recreational draw, requests that any new projects, including Solar 
farms, submit a storm-water  management plan that insures storm water runoff from the property 
has no net increase in peak flow leaving the site from the pre development conditions.   Attention 
should be given to the quality of the runoff to eliminate any contaminates contained within the 
soil making their way into Kerr Lake.   Furthermore, the Authority requests that no solar farms 
be built in residential areas. Note:  (AR - agricultural, residential)   

 



 
 

Water District Board 



 Vance County 
Committee Reports and Recommendations 

July 6, 2015 
 

Water Planning Committee  
Phase 2 Change Orders – 2nd Set of Road Additions.  This committee (Garrison [C], 
Taylor, Brummitt [absent]) met Thursday, June 25th to discuss road additions in phase 2 
and also to review the current policies concerning water account deposits.  The committee 
was informed that waterline construction continues in phase 2 for the previously approved 
road additions and staff is working with the contractor to determine if a 3rd and 4th crew can 
be added over the next few weeks.  Staff presented a change order and an amendment to 
the engineer’s contract to add an additional 4 miles of road additions within phase 2 (listing 
of roads with map is included in agenda materials).  The additional roads would be 
completed with remaining grant funds and would add an additional 50 committed 
customers.  The committee discussed the deadline imposed by USDA for all work to be 
complete and was informed that all work needs completed by early September to allow 
time for closeout paperwork to be submitted to the National USDA office.  The staff and 
engineer do have a concern that all road additions may not be complete within the next 2 
months, but the contractors are working 6 days a week to complete the work.  The 
committee discussed the need to add customers to the system and recommends approving 
the additional roads.  Recommendation #1: Approve Contract 2 - Change Order # 4 for 
Phase 2A with Tony Hawley Construction in the amount of $411,548 for road additions. 
Recommendation #2: Approve Amendment 3 to the Phase 2A owner-engineer agreement 
providing an additional inspection estimate of $15,000 and an additional $20,000 in 
construction administration funds. 

 
Water Account Deposits – Establishing of Credit.  The committee reviewed the water 
district’s current account deposit policies relative to surrounding water systems and held a 
discussion following a concern that was raised by a citizen at the June board meeting.  The 
citizen questioned the district’s policy of holding the account deposit for both homeowners 
and renters.  The committee took additional input from the concerned citizen and 
acknowledged that the water system is very new and does have payment delinquency 
issues typically associated with a startup system.  The committee reviewed the deposit 
amounts and terms for establishing credit for surrounding systems and other systems in 
North Carolina and noted that the Vance County system compares very well with the 
others.  One committee member noted that this was commendable for a system that was 
built with much less grant money than the other more mature systems.  The committee 
members felt it was premature to change this policy at the current time, but feel this could 
be revisited in the future.  For Your Information. 
 
Tap Fee Connection Cost.  Currently the county is continuing to charge the reduced tap 
fee of $125 for new connections.  The committee discussed whether this should be 
increased with construction in its final stages and with the construction funds no longer 
being available.  Staff noted that once construction is complete the county will be 
covering the entire cost of tap installations from the County’s water fund budget at a 



greater cost than the $125 fee being charged.  The committee discussed the need for 
encouraging participation in the system and is not in favor of increasing the fee at the 
current time.  Additionally the committee suggested that staff analyze the monetary 
impact of leaving this reduced fee in place and also requested that staff research connection 
costs that citizens are paying for connecting from the meter to their homes.  The 
committee would like to look at this and consider the possibility of an incentive or county 
sponsored program in the future that may provide assistance for connection costs to 
encourage additional customers.  For Your Information. 
  
 
 
 
 



CHANGE ORDER 
No.  4 Phase 2B  

Date of Issuance: Effective Date:

Project:  Owner:  

Contract:  Date of 
Contract: 12/4/2013

Contractor: Engineer's 
Project No.:  VaCo13.01

Description: 

240 days
270 days

60 days
60 days

300 days
330 days

120 days
120 days

420 days
450 days

By:  By:  By:  

Date:  Date:  Date:  

Date:   

06/23/15

Owner's Contract No.:  

Vance County Water District - Phase 2A Vance County Water District 2

CONTRACT 2 - WATER MAIN EXTENSIONS

Tony E. Hawley Construction

The Contract Documents are modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:

Change Order #4 relates to the addition of approximately 4 miles of water mains in various locations of the Phase 2B and 2A  project 
area. 

Attachments:  (List documents supporting change):
See the following attachments:  1 - Contractors pricing for additional roads with variances based on material increases.  

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES:
Original Contract Price: Original Contract Times:           Working Days           Calendar Days

$1,069,014.30 Substantial completion (days or date):  
Ready for final payment (days):  

Ready for final payment (days):  

Increase from previously approved Change Orders:  1 -2 Increase from previously approved Change Orders:  No. __1__ to No. 1

$795,758.72 Substantial completion (days):  
Ready for final payment (days):  

Contract Price prior to this Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order:

RECOMMENDED:  LKC Engineering, PLLC ACCEPTED: Vance County Water District ACCEPTED: Tony E Hawley Construction

$1,864,773.02 Substantial completion (days):  
Ready for final payment (days):  

Increase of this Change Order: Increase of this Change Order:

$411,548.00 Substantial completion (days):  

Engineer (Authorized Signature) Owner (Authorized Signature) Contractor (Authorized Signature)

Approved by Funding Agency (if applicable):

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order: Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:

$2,276,321.02 Substantial completion (days):  
Ready for final payment (days):  



1 LF 10.09 19,578 197,551.81$        
2 LF 8.09 0 -$                      
3 LF 6.83 1,316 8,981.70$            
4 LF 23.10 390 9,009.00$            
5 LF 26.25 0 -$                      
6 LF 185.00 60 11,100.00$          
7 EA 805.00 20 16,100.00$          
8 EA 660.00 0 -$                      
9 EA 440.00 4 1,760.00$            

10 EA 3,500.00 2 7,000.00$            
11 EA 3,200.00 0 -$                      
12 EA 2,800.00 0 -$                      
13 EA 315.00 10 3,150.00$            
14 EA 370.00 1 370.00$                
15 EA 300.00 0 -$                      
16 EA 300.00 0 -$                      
17 EA 265.00 5 1,325.00$            
18 EA 210.00 0 -$                      
19 EA 250.00 3 750.00$                
20 EA 250.00 0 -$                      
20 EA 265.00 1 265.00$                
21 EA 265.00 0 -$                      
22 EA 240.00 4 960.00$                
23 EA 240.00 8 1,920.00$            
24 EA 240.00 1 240.00$                
25 EA 210.00 0 -$                      
26 EA 210.00 0 -$                      
27 EA 210.00 0 -$                      
28 EA 175.00 0 -$                      
29 EA 175.00 0 -$                      
30 EA 175.00 0 -$                      
31 EA 3,305.00 7 23,135.00$          
32 EA 3,000.00 0 -$                      
33 EA 1,400.00 4 5,600.00$            
34 EA 550.00 25 13,750.00$          
35 EA 605.00 28 16,940.00$          
36 EA 770.00 0 -$                      
37 EA 825.00 0 -$                      
38 EA 3,900.00 0 -$                      
39 EA 4,000.00 0 -$                      
40 CY 70.00 720 50,400.00$          
41 CY 20.00 500 10,000.00$          
42 CY 150.00 47 7,050.00$            
43 SY 60.00 45 2,700.00$            
44 SY 40.00 76 3,040.00$            
45 SY 35.00 0 -$                      
46 TNS 17.00 225 3,825.00$            
47 LF 0.70 20,894 14,625.80$          

Project Subtotal    $411,548.00

Concrete D/W Repair
Asphalt Repair (Open Cut and Patch)
Asphalt Repair (Overlay)
Gravel D/W Repair
Clean-up & Testing

VANCE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
PHASE 2 - ROAD ADDITIONS #2

Phase 2B - Change Order 4 Attachment

1" Service - Long
2" Service - Short
2" Service - Long
Rock Excavation
Select Backfill
Concrete Blocking

Fire Hydrant Assembly
2" ARV Assembly
2" Blowoff Assembly
3/4" Service - Short
3/4" Service - Long
1" Service - Short

4" 90 Degree Bend
4" 45 Degree Bend
4" 22.5 Degree Bend
2" 90 Degree Bend
2" 45 Degree Bend
2" 22.5 Degree Bend

4x2 Tapt Plug
8x6 Reducer
6x4 Reducer
6" 90 Degree bend
6" 45 Degree Bend
6" 22.5 Degree Bend

6x4 Tee
4x4 Tee
4x2 Tee
6" Plug
4" Plug
6x2 Tapt Plug

4" Gate Valve & Box
2" Gate Valve & Box
8x6 TS & V
8x4 TS & V
6x6 TS & V
6x6 Tee

4" PVC
2" PVC
6" DIP
4" DIP
12" Stl Casing Installed by Bore & Jack
6" Gate Valve & Box

TOTAL 
QUANITIES

TOTAL COST

6" PVC

ITEM 
NO.

DESCRIPTION UNIT
CO#4     

UNIT COST



Project 

Length 

(miles)

Connections
Connections 

per Mile

Additional 

Potential 

Connections

Contract 2

Poplar Creek Road 0.73 10 14 7

Louis Williams Road 0.75 7 9 5

Morris Wilson Road 0.45 5 11 5

Thomas Road (PVT Portion) 1 12 16 12

Lakeshore Plantation 1 16 13 10

Joe Taylor Road 0.38

TOTAL 4.27 50 13 40

VANCE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT ‐ PHASE 2

Road Additions

Creates loop and to serves Lakeshore Subd.



XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY
XY

XY
XY

XY

XY
XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY
XY

XY
XY

XY
XY

XY
XY

XY
XY

XY

XY

XY
XY

XY

XY

XY

XY
XY

XY
XY

XY
XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XYXY

XYXYXY

XY

XY

XYXYXY

XYXY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XYXY

XY

XY

XY

XYXYXYXY

XYXY

XY
XY

XY

XYXYXYXYXY

XYXYXY

XYXYXYXYXYXYXYXYXY

XY

XYXYXY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XYXY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XYXY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XYXYXYXYXYXYXYXY

XY

XYXYXYXYXYXYXY

XYXYXY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XYXYXY

XY
XY

XY

XY

XY

XYXY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XYXYXY

XY

XY
XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY
XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY
XY

XY
XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XYXY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY
XY

XY

XY
XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY XY XY

XY
XY

XY XY XY XY

XY

XY XY XY

XY XY XY XY XY

XY

XY XY
XY

XY

XY

XY XY

XY

XY

XY
XY XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY XY

XY

XY

XY

XYXYXYXY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY XY

XY

XY XY XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY
XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY

XY XY

XY

XY

XY

XYXY

XY
XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY XY

Nc
 39

 Hw
y N

Hicksboro Rd

Glebe
 Rd

Ke
lly

 Rd

Dabney Rd

Tho
mas R

d

Stagecoach Rd

Rice Rd

Barker Rd

Morgan Rd

Burnside Rd

Spring Valley Rd

Pool Rock Rd

Poplar Creek Rd

Gu
n C

lub
 Rd

Us 158 Bypass

Terry LnPort Dr

Dick 
Fain

es R
d

Pine Trl
Lou

is W
illi

am
s R

d

Sunset Ln

Flanagan Rd

Morris Wilson Rd

0 4,000 8,0002,000
Feet

Ü
Legend

Existing County waterlines
Currently being constructed
2nd Group Road Additions

County Water Project
Phase 2 - Road Additions



 
Vance County Water District 

Water Account Deposit Comparison with Surrounding Water Systems 

June 18, 2015 

 

 

 

Water System    Deposit Amount    Terms on Deposit 

Henderson, City of Inside the City     $ 170.00 

 Outside the City  $ 220.00 

Applied to water account on 13 month, 

following 12 months of on time payments 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Oxford, City of       Inside the City    $ 150.00 

        Outside the City $ 150.00 

No Social Security no. $ 200.00 Applied to water account on 13 month, 

following 12 months of on time payments 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Warren County                              Countywide   $ 100.00 

                                                          (Staff would like to increase the deposit amount)           Deposit stays on account to cover final bill 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Franklin County   Countywide  $ 150.00   Deposit stays on account to cover final bill 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

            

     

 

 









 
 

Committee Reports  
and Recommendations 



 Vance County 
Committee Reports and Recommendations 

July 6, 2015 
 
 

Human Resources Committee 
Position Vacancies.  (A) The Sheriff’s Office has a position vacancy for a Deputy Sheriff.  An 
employee in this class performs general law enforcement duties from patrol to serving civil 
paperwork.  (B) Social Services has a position vacancy for a Social Worker III in Adult Services.  
The vacancy of this position hinders the effectiveness of mandated services being provided to the 
community and could cause risk to vulnerable adults in need of protective services.  (C) Social 
Services has a position vacancy for an Income Maintenance Caseworker II in Family and 
Children’s Medicaid.  This position is critical to the Agency meeting program standards and to 
ensuring caseworkers are thoroughly trained and monitored to ensure quality services are 
provided.  (D) Fire & EMS has a position vacancy for a Fire Specialist I.  It is essential to the 
Department’s operation to fill this position.  This position is necessary for the minimum (4) 
required full-time personnel per shift to staff the first out engine per OSFM requirements.   
 
Fire/EMS Reorganization.  After completing its work on the proposed reorganization of the 
Fire/EMS Department, the Public Safety Committee asked the staff to develop job descriptions 
and pay ranges for the Fire Chief and EMS Director’s positions called for under the proposed 
organization plan.  The staff has completed its work and the Human Resources Committee will be 
asked to consider recommending to the Board at its July 6 meeting that the Fire Chief and EMS 
Director positions and position descriptions be included in the County’s pay and classification plan 
and that the positions be  advertised and filled.  Funding for the Fire Chief’s position will come 
from the eliminated Fire/EMS Director’s position.  Funding for the EMS position will come 
largely from revenue generated by the new fire incident insurance billings.  Committee 
Recommendation: Authorize the filling of the vacant positions as requested and advertising and 
filling the EMS Director and Fire Chief Positions. 
 
Planning & Environmental Committee 
Approval for Sale of Neighborhood Stabilization Program (NSP) Property (661 Charles Street).  
The committee met Friday, June 5 to review two requests to purchase one of the remaining NSP 
homes located at 661 Charles Street.  Due to the time sensitive nature of responding to NSP 
offers, the Board during its March 10, 2014 meeting authorized the committee to make decisions 
on selling the NSP houses subject to the established price parameters.  Both offers were within 
these parameters and the committee has authorized the sale of 661 Charles Street for $68,000 to 
Rigoberto Perez & Alma Hernandez Gregorio subject to the County’s standard counter offer 
including the terms and conditions of the NSP program.  In order to finalize the sale, it is 
necessary for the full Board to adopt the attached resolution.  Following the sale of this property, 
the County will have two remaining NSP homes to sell.  Committee Recommendation: Approve 
resolution authorizing a Private Sale Pursuant to N.C.G.S 153A-378 of Low and Moderate Income 
Housing from the Vance County NSP Grant Program. 
 
Zoning Ordinance Amendments – Church and Family Cemeteries/Manufacturing Uses.  The 
committee met Wednesday, June 24 to review the proposed zoning ordinance amendment and was 
briefed on the Planning Board’s review and recommendation concerning this item.  The 
committee discussed the importance of the amendment to correct an oversight within the zoning 



ordinance whereas churches are currently unable to construct or expand a cemetery.  Currently 
the O-I zoning designation is primarily made up of churches, schools, and fire station properties 
and the proposed change should have very little impact.  Regarding the manufacturing uses, it is 
believed that allowing this use within the Highway Commercial zoning district with a conditional 
use permit will open opportunities for additional jobs in the community and will provide the 
necessary protections given to manufacturing uses.  The committee recommended proceeding 
with the required public hearing and recommends approval of the ordinance amendment.  
Committee Recommendation:  Approve zoning ordinance amendment providing additional 
flexibility in the development of church and family cemeteries and manufacturing uses. 
 
Zoning Ordinance Amendments – Solar Farm Regulations.  During its meeting on June 24, the 
committee also reviewed the proposed solar farm regulations as recommended by the Planning 
Board.  Staff noted that the Planning Board did consider a reduced setback requirement of 100 
feet on the front and 50 feet on the sides, but felt it was necessary to keep a 100 foot setback 
surrounding all sides of the solar farm.  The Planning Board feels that this will minimize the 
visual impact of solar farms and will prevent shadows on the panels if existing vegetation were 
utilized.  The committee discussed the responsibility that landowners have regarding the future 
removal and abandonment for solar farms.  Additionally the committee briefly discussed cleanup 
costs and how indications from solar developers and experts from NC Clean Energy Technology 
Center at NC State University suggest that the value of recyclable materials will be greater than 
cleanup costs.  The committee recommended proceeding with the required public hearing and 
recommends approval of the ordinance amendment.  Committee Recommendation: Approve 
zoning ordinance amendment providing additional protections for solar farms. 
 
Properties Committee 
Offer to Purchase REO Properties (Spring Valley Road).  The committee met Wednesday, June 
10 to review an offer to purchase two neighboring parcels of land owned by the County as a result 
of foreclosure.  Staff provided information in a revised format (see included information) that 
includes the offer of $750 as well as photographs, property condition, property value, and costs 
incurred by the County for the properties.  Due to the condition of the structure and the additional 
cost that would be incurred for future demolition and property upkeep, the committee 
recommended proceeding with the upset bid process for selling the property.  Committee 
Recommendation: Approve resolution authorizing the upset bid process for the sale of tax parcels 
0201-01001A and 0201-01001B. 
 
Extension of Henderson Collegiate Land Lease.  The committee reviewed a request from the 
Henderson Collegiate Charter School to extend their existing lease of 906 Health Center Road for 
an additional 18 months.  The lease term would be from July 1, 2015 until December 30, 2016.  
The school is completing construction of its middle school and will transition to the new school 
site in August 2015 for their 4th through 8th grades.  During the upcoming year, the Health Center 
Road property would be used for 9th grade or ¼ of the student population that was on the site this 
previous year.  Committee Recommendation: Approve an extension of the Henderson Collegiate 
Charter School’s lease of 906 Health Center Road until December 2016.  
 
Surplus Property – Teacherage Building.  The committee reviewed a structural analysis and a 
building reuse analysis for the teacherage building.  According to the structural engineer, the 
building is structurally sound, but does have minor structural damage due to water infiltration of 
the roof and walls.  According to the reuse analysis, the building could be renovated for a cost of 
approximately $494,000.  The committee discussed a previous offer from the First United 



Methodist Church to work with the County to demolish the structure and convert the area to a 
shared parking lot.  The committee recommended that staff take a comprehensive approach and 
explore options for a study to determine the County’s future space needs within the immediate 
vicinity of the courthouse.  The committee felt it would be good to wait until a permanent 
manager is in place to allow for further input.  For your information. 
 
Update on Subdivision Road Maintenance.  The committee was provided an update on the 
Planning and Development Department’s efforts to assist and advise homeowners associations 
regarding road conditions.  The committee was made aware that legally the County has no 
enforcement authority over conditions of private pre-subdivision ordinance roads; however, staff 
has taken a proactive approach in meeting with homeowners associations and providing data, 
maps and advice to assist in their efforts.  The committee asked staff to continue with a proactive 
approach of informing homeowners associations of estimated costs for bringing their roads up to 
NC Department of Transportation standards.  For your information. 
 
Solid Waste Convenience Sites.  The committee reviewed the collection schedule from Waste 
Industries for the County’s solid waste convenience sites and reviewed the busiest sites including 
Warrenton Road, Brodie Road, NC Hwy 39 North, and Aycock.  The committee discussed the 
need for additional education to encourage recycling and recommended the use of spot checks to 
ensure that the sites are not being used by out of county residents.  The committee discussed 
maintenance of the sites and was made aware that additional funds within the solid waste budget 
are allowing staff to provide better and timelier replacement of gravel at the sites.  For your 
information. 
 
Building Maintenance Schedule.  The committee briefly discussed general building 
maintenance and recommended that a building condition checklist be prepared for each of the 
building custodians.  It is anticipated that this will assist with preventative maintenance.  For 
your information. 
 
Public Safety Committee 
Fire/EMS Reorganization.  The committee met Monday, June 15 to discuss a proposed Fire and 
EMS Reorganization.  An important element of the reorganization has already taken place with 
the splitting of the Fire and EMS budgets and the addition of another ambulance unit staffed with 
six additional EMT/paramedics.  It has been agreed upon by the committee that separate Fire 
Chief and EMS Director positions are necessary to manage the newly separated units.  The bulk 
of the committee’s discussion focused on options for reorganizing the newly created independent 
fire and EMS functions in order to improve efficiency and response times. 
 
Attached are current and proposed organizational charts for the fire department.  The committee 
proposes to reduce the number of full time fire personnel in order to place two part time 
firefighters at each of the six volunteer stations during the day time hours.  The presence of 
personnel during the day at all of the volunteer stations should substantially improve response 
times.  The substitution of full time with part time positions would be done over time as positions 
become vacant. 
 
The proposed reorganization would also convert the vacant Lead Building Code Enforcement 
Officer position into a Fire Marshal position.  This position would be responsible for coordinating 
and communicating with the volunteer fire departments and would carry out the State required fire 
and safety inspections for churches and businesses. 



 
Also attached are the current and proposed organizational charts for the EMS Department.  The 
proposed chart includes the creation of three shift supervisor positions and also notes the new 
ambulance unit that was approved in the FY 2015-16 budget. 
 
Overall, the reorganization would result in one additional full time position and eight additional 
part time positions.  Additional revenue will be generated by the fire incident billing program 
recently approved by the Board of Commissioners and savings from a potential outsourcing of 
ambulance billing.  The committee recommends that the reorganization be implemented in stages 
and believes the first steps should be to hire a Fire Chief and EMS Director.  Once hired, these 
managers will be given the opportunity to evaluate the effectiveness of the proposed 
reorganization and suggest changes if needed.  Recommendation to Human Resources 
Committee: Recommend authorizing the filling of the Fire Chief position, EMS Director position 
and six EMT/Paramedic positions. 
 
Fire Incident Billing.  The committee reviewed and discussed the proposed resolution 
authorizing billing for protection and related services rendered by the Vance County Fire 
Department.  During last month’s Board meeting, approval was given to contract with Integrity 
Billing Service for Fire Incident Billing Services.  The committee reviewed the proposed fee 
schedule which is consistent with typical reimbursement rates encountered by the billing 
company.  The committee recommended approving the proposed resolution and fee schedule.  
Additionally, the committee discussed the importance of having clear control of dispatching and 
reporting to avoid confusion over the primary responding department.  This will be handled 
within the current protocols of the Emergency Operations Department.  Committee 
Recommendation: Approve the pricing schedule and resolution authorizing billing for fire 
protection and related services by the Vance County Fire Department. 
 
Convalescent Care.  The committee held a brief discussion and requested staff to begin 
compiling information (i.e. startup costs, potential revenues, building locations, etc.) to assist in 
considering the County’s interest in adding focus to Convalescent Care transport.  For your 
information. 
 



RESOLUTION 

By the Vance County Board of Commissioners 
 

Authorizing a Private Sale Pursuant to N.C.G.S 153A-378 of Low and 

Moderate Income Housing from the Vance County NSP Grant Program 
 

 

WHEREAS,  the Vance County Board of County Commissioners has heretofore adopted 

procedures wherein certain minimum standards for the sale of the Vance County 

NSP Grant Programs homes were established; and, 

  

WHEREAS,  Vance County has received Offers to Purchase 661 Charles Street, Henderson, 

North Carolina; and, 

 

WHEREAS,   In accordance with their adopted policy and procedures, the Planning and 

Environmental Committee duly met and approved an acceptable counter offer to 

Rigoberto Perez & Alma Hernandez Gregorio’s (Buyers) offer which has been 

accepted by the Buyers; and, 

 

WHEREAS,   in accordance with Vance County’s goals and requirements of the Vance County 

NSP grant the proposed Offer to Purchase should fulfill these goals and 

requirements subject to protecting the long term occupancy of the residence by 

the owner.   

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners for the County 

of Vance as follows:  

 

1. Pursuant to N.C.G.S. 153A-378 and the affirmative action taken by the Vance 

County Planning and Environmental Committee the Vance County Board of 

Commissioners will sell the property to Rigoberto Perez & Alma Hernandez 

Gregorio, the Buyer, pursuant to the terms and conditions contained in the 

executed Offer to Purchase at a sales price of $68,000, with the following 

conditions in addition to those terms and conditions contained in the Offer to 

Purchase; 

 

a.  North Carolina Note and Deed of Trust in a second priority position 

securing $3,000 for 5 years, with the balance due and owing decreasing by $600 

for each full year the residence is owned and occupied (owner-occupied) by the 

Buyer. 

 

b.  The Buyer fulfills all NSP requirements of education and counseling, and 

does fulfill the income requirements of the program. 



  

2. A Notice summarizing the contents of such sale shall be published once at least 

ten days prior to the consummation of the sale. 

 

3. This resolution shall be effective upon its adoption.  

 

 

ADOPTED this the ___
 

day of July, 2015.  

 

 

____________________________________ 

Archie B. Taylor, Jr., Chair 

Vance County Board of Commissioners 

 

 

Attest: 

 

____________________________________ 

Kelly H. Grissom 

Clerk to the Board 



ORDINANCE AMENDING THE VANCE COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE TO PROVIDE 

FLEXIBILITY IN THE DEVELOPMENT OF CHURCH AND FAMILY CEMETERIES AND 

MANUFACTURING USES. 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has asked staff and the planning board to review the permitted districts for 

church and family cemeteries; and 

WHEREAS, the Vance County Planning Board has reviewed the proposed amendments to the Vance County Zoning 

Ordinance, has determined them to be consistent with the land use plan, and has provided a recommendation for their 

approval. 

 

WHEREAS, the proposed amendments provide additional protections for property owners and citizens of the county 

while maintaining an environment conducive to economic development; and 

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, that: 

 

A. The amendments as presented are consistent with the county land use plan by encouraging development at a rate and 

in a pattern which can be efficiently and effectively served by existing and planned services and facilities.  

Additionally the amendments accommodate and allow economic development and growth while protecting the 

environment, public health and general welfare.  

 

B. The Vance County Zoning Ordinance be amended as follows (deletions as strikethroughs, additions shown as 

underlined text): 

 

 

1) AMEND the Table of Permitted Uses by permitting Cemetery (Church, Family) as a Permitted Use within the OI 

zoning district and prohibiting Cemetery (Church, Family) within the R-10 zoning district. 

 

2) AMEND the Table of Permitted Uses by permitting Manufacturing as a Conditional Use within the (HC) 

Highway Commercial zoning designation. 

 

 

C. The above amendments are effective upon adoption of this ordinance. 

 

 

Adopted this the 6
th
 day of July, 2015.  ATTEST: 

 

______________________________ ______________________________ 

Archie B. Taylor, Jr., Chairman  Kelly H. Grissom 

Vance County Board of Commissioners  Clerk to the Board 



ORDINANCE AMENDING THE VANCE COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE TO PROVIDE 

ADDITIONAL PROTECTIONS FOR SOLAR FARMS  

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has asked staff and the planning board to review the county’s solar farm 

regulations; and 

WHEREAS, the Vance County Planning Board has reviewed the proposed amendments to the Vance County Zoning 

Ordinance, has determined them to be consistent with the land use plan, and has provided a recommendation for their 

approval. 

WHEREAS, the proposed amendments provide additional protections for property owners and citizens of the county 

while maintaining an environment conducive to economic development; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, that: 

 

A. The amendments as presented are consistent with the county land use plan by encouraging development at a rate and 

in a pattern which can be efficiently and effectively served by existing and planned services and facilities.  

Additionally the amendments accommodate and allow economic development and growth while protecting the 

environment, public health and general welfare.  

 

B. The Vance County Zoning Ordinance be amended as follows (deletions as strikethroughs, additions shown as 

underlined text): 

 

1) AMEND Section 6.10 N Solar Energy Systems, Large Scale (Solar Farms) as follows to add additional safety 

protections pertaining to setbacks, reflectivity and decommissioning: 

 

1. Height: Systems, equipment and structures shall not exceed twenty-five (25) feet in height when ground 

mounted.  Excluded from this height requirement, however, are electric transmission lines and utility poles.  

Roof mounted systems shall not exceed the maximum height for the applicable zoning district.   

 

2. Setback: Active solar system structures must meet the following setbacks:  Ground mounted– Ground 

mounted solar energy systems as part of a solar farm shall have a setback for all equipment including fences a 

minimum of 100 feet from street rights-of-way and other property lines.  The Board of Adjustment may 

reduce such setback requirement if the proposed or existing buffer is sufficient to screen the project 

from view from adjoining properties or public rights-of-way. meet the minimum zoning setback for the 

zoning district in which it is located. 

 

3. Screening and Fencing:  Adequate fencing shall be provided along the perimeter of the area (with all 

entrances gated) to prevent trespassing on the property.  Systems, equipment and structures shall be fully 

enclosed and secured by a fence with a minimum height of 8 feet.  A thirty (30) foot vegetative buffer 

consisting of a compact evergreen hedge or other type of evergreen foliage shall be required along the entire 

perimeter of the facility. The buffer shall be planted at a minimum of three (3) feet tall and reach the height of 

at least eight (8) feet within three years and shall be maintained in good condition.  Failure to maintain the 

buffer shall constitute a violation of this ordinance.  Earth-berms, other topographical features and existing 

wooded areas may be accepted in lieu of the above requirements, if they conceal the use from public view and 

are maintained.   

 

4. Lighting:  If lighting is provided at the site, lighting shall be shielded and downcast such that the light does 

not spill onto the adjacent parcel or the night sky. Motion sensor control is preferred. all lighting shall be 

arranged and shaded so as to reflect the light away from adjoining properties and streets.  

 

5. Noise:  Noise levels measured at the property line shall not exceed fifty (50) decibels when located adjacent 

to an existing residence or residential district. 

 



2 

 

6. Power Transmission Lines: To the extent practical, all new power transmissions lines to any building, 

structure or utility connection shall be located underground.  Existing above ground utility lines shall be 

allowed to remain in their current location. 

 

7. Approved Solar Components Installation and Design: Electric solar system components must have a UL 

listing and must be designed with anti-reflective coating(s).  Individual arrays/solar panels shall be designed 

and located in order to prevent glare toward any inhabited buildings on adjacent properties as well as adjacent 

street rights-of-way.   

 

8. Compliance with Building and Electrical Codes: All solar farms shall be in conformance with the 

requirements of the State Building and Electrical Codes (current addition), the State of North Carolina and 

Vance County.   All active solar systems shall be inspected by a Vance County building inspector. 

 

9. Inspections:  Each solar farm shall be required to have the facility inspected annually for 3 years following the 

issuance of the zoning permit to verify continued compliance with the Zoning Ordinance.  Additional 

inspections necessitated by complaints or otherwise shall not replace the annual inspection requirement. 

 

10. Utility Notification: No grid tied photovoltaic system shall be installed until evidence has been given to the 

Planning and Development Department that the owner has been approved by the utility company to install an 

interconnected customer-owned generator.  Off-grid systems shall be exempt from this requirement. 

 

11. Abandonment and Decommissioning:  It is the responsibility of the solar system owner and landowner to 

notify the County and to remove all obsolete or unused systems within twelve (12) months of cessation of 

operations.  Reusable components are to be recycled whenever possible.  

 

A decommissioning plan signed by the party responsible for decommissioning and the landowner (if 

different) addressing the following shall be submitted with the permit application.  

a. Defined conditions upon which decommissioning will be initiated (i.e. end of land lease, no power 

production for 12 months, etc.)  

b. Removal of all non-utility owned equipment, conduit, structures, fencing, roads, and foundations  

c. Restoration of property to condition prior to development of the solar farm.  

d. The timeframe for completion of decommissioning activities.  

e. Description of any agreement (e.g. lease) with landowner regarding decommissioning.  

f. The party currently responsible for decommissioning.  

g. Plans for updating this decommissioning plan.  

 

 

C. The above amendments are effective upon adoption of this ordinance. 

 

 

Adopted this the 6
th
 day of July, 2015.  ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________________ ______________________________ 

Archie B. Taylor, Jr., Chairman  Kelly H. Grissom 

Vance County Board of Commissioners  Clerk to the Board 

 

 

 

 



Spring Valley Road (0201-01001B)                     Spring Valley Road (0201-01001A) 

                     

                    

Offer to Purchase: $750 

Condition:  0201-01001B – Vacant, wooded lot with large power line easement limiting use of property 
                     0201-01001A – 1,500 sq. foot block building (Lot is overgrown and structure is abandoned and has deteriorated) 

Property Value:  0201-01001B - $15,400 tax assessed value for land 
                               0201-01001A - $40,920 tax assessed value for home with $14,000 tax value for land. 
 
County Cost thus far:  0201-01001B - $1,575 (Tax/Interest) + $2,060 (Atty. fees) = $3,635 
        0201-01001A - $3,108 (Tax) + $698 (Interest) + $2,000 (Atty. fees) = $5,806 



0201 03005
DAVIS HERMAN A JR

0201 03005
DAVIS HERMAN A JR

0201 02013
WILSON MARGARET C

0386 02001A
DAVIS HERMAN A JR 0201 01003

EVANS FLORENCE HEIRS

0201 01001B
VANCE COUNTY

0201 01001A
VANCE COUNTY

02
01

 02
01

3A
WI

LL
IA

MS
 R

OY

02
01

 01
00

2
TA

YL
OR

 R
OM

EO
 J

02
01

 02
01

2
HA

MI
LT

ON
 W

ILL
IA

M 
L. 

HE
IR

S

02
01

 01
00

2A
MI

TC
HE

LL
 E

ML
EY

 W

03
86

 02
00

1
DA

VIS
 H

ER
MA

N A
 JR

02
01

 01
00

1
PL

UM
ME

R 
JO

HN
 F 

JR
 H

EIR
S

0201 02014
WILLIAMS CHARLIE SR HEIRS

Spring Valley Rd

Nc
 39

 Hw
y N

0 60 12030
Feet

Ü



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING UPSET BID PROCESS 

FOR SALE OF REAL PROPERTY  

2 Lots Spring Valley Road, Henderson, NC 27537 

 

 

 WHEREAS, Vance County owns certain real property with an address of 2 Lots Spring 

Valley Road, Henderson, North Carolina, and more particularly described by the Vance 

County Tax Department as Parcel Number 0201 01001A and 0201 01001B; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute §160A-269 permits the county to sell real 

property by upset bid, after receipt of an offer for the property; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, the County has received an offer to purchase the real property described 

herein above in the amount of $750.00 subject to the terms and conditions as included in the 

submitted offer to purchase bid, submitted by Florence Alexander; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, Florence Alexander have paid the required deposit in the amount of 

$750.00 with their offer. 

 

 THEREFORE, THE VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLVES THAT: 

 

1. The Board of County Commissioners declares the real property described above 

surplus and authorizes its sale through the upset bid procedure of North Carolina General Statute 

§160A-269. 

 

2. A notice of the proposed sale shall be published which shall describe the property 

and the amount of the offer and shall require any upset offer be subject to the same terms and 

conditions as contained therein except for the purchase price. 

 

3. Any person may submit an upset bid to the Clerk to the Board of County 

Commissioners within 10 days after the notice of sale is published.  Once a qualifying higher bid 

has been received, that bid will become the new offer. 

 

4. If a qualifying upset bid is received, a new notice of upset bid shall be published, 

and shall continue to do so until a 10-day period has passed without any qualifying upset bid 

having been received.  At that time, the amount of the final high bid shall be reported to the 

Board of County Commissioners. 

 

5. A qualifying higher bid is one that raises the existing offer by the greater of $750 

or ten percent (10%) of the first $1,000.00 of that offer and five percent (5%) of the remainder of 

the offer and is subject to the same terms and conditions of the previous bid. 

 

6. A qualifying higher bid must also be accompanied by a deposit in the amount of 

the greater of $750 or five percent (5%) of the bid, which may be made by cash, cashier’s check 



or certified funds.  The County will return the deposit of any bid not accepted and will return the 

bid of an offer subject to upset if a qualifying higher bid is received. 

 

7. The terms of the final sale are that the Board of County Commissioners must 

approve the final high offer before the sale is closed and the buyer must pay with certified funds 

or wire transfer the bid amount and any other amounts as required pursuant to the terms and 

conditions of the bid at the time of closing, which shall be no later than 30 days following the 

approval by this Board of the final bid.  The real property is sold in its current condition, as is, 

and the County gives no warranty with respect to the usability of the real property or title.  Title 

will be delivered at closing by a Non Warranty Deed, subject to exceptions for ad valorem 

taxes, assessments, zoning regulations, restrictive covenants, street easements, rights of others in 

possession and any other encumbrances of record.  Buyer shall pay for preparation and recording 

of the Deed and revenue stamps. 

 

8. The County reserves the right to withdraw the property from sale at any time 

before the final high bid is accepted and the right to reject all bids at any time.   

9. If no qualifying upset bid is received, the Board of County Commissioners will 

accept or reject the bid submitted within 60 days after the close of the 10-day upset period.   

 

This the _____ day of ___________, 2015. 

 

 

 

_______________________________  

Archie B. Taylor, Jr., Chairman 

       Vance County Board of Commissioners  

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________  

Kelly Grissom, Clerk to the Board 





PUBLIC NOTICE 
 
 

THE VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS WILL MEET IN THE 
COMMISSIONERS’ CHAMBERS IN THE VANCE COUNTY 

ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, 122 YOUNG STREET, HENDERSON, NC  ON 
 

Monday, July 6 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Notice is hereby given that the Vance County Board of Commissioners will vote to 
approve a lease extension in excess of one year for the remaining portion of the real 
property commonly known as Vance Manor and being the property located south of 
County Home Road and west of Health Center Road unto Henderson Collegiate, 
Inc.  Annual lease payments shall be in an amount of $1.00 per year.  It is the 
Board’s intent to authorize a lease agreement during the meeting on Monday, July 
6, 2015. 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                                                                                                              



RESOLUTION 
By the Vance County Board of Commissioners 

 
Authorizing the Extension of the Term of the Lease for County owned 
property to Henderson Collegiate, Inc pursuant to N.C.G.S. 160A-272. 

 
 

WHEREAS,  the Vance County Board of County Commissioners has been requested to extend 
the term of the lease to Henderson Collegiate, Inc.; and, 

  
WHEREAS,  the proposed extension of the lease would be for a term in excess of one year; 

and, 
 
WHEREAS, notice of the proposed lease has been published in the Henderson Daily Dispatch 

in excess of ten (10) days of the date of this meeting; and  
 
WHEREAS, the proposed amendment to the lease, attached hereto, are the terms and 

conditions upon which Henderson Collegiate shall be bound under the terms of 
the lease. 

 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners for the County 
of Vance as follows:  
 

1. The attached third amendment to the lease is hereby approved and the Chairman 
of the Board of Commissioners shall be authorized to execute the same on behalf 
of the Board. 

2. This resolution shall be effective upon its adoption.  
 
ADOPTED this the 6th day of July, 2015.  
 
 
________________________________ 
Archie B. Taylor, Jr., Chairman 
Vance County Board of Commissioners 
 
 
Attest: 
 
____________________ 
Kelly H. Grissom 
Clerk to the Board 
 
 



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
  
COUNTY OF VANCE     THIRD LEASE AMENDMENT 
  
            

THIS LEASE AMENDMENT, made and entered into effective the 1st day of July, 
2015, by and between the VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS (hereinafter 
sometimes referred to as “Lessor”) a body politic organized and existing under the laws of the 
State of North Carolina, party of the first part, and HENDERSON COLLEGIATE, INC. 
(hereinafter sometimes called the “Lessee”) a North Carolina Charter School, organized and 
existing under the laws of the State of North Carolina, party of the second part; 

 
W I T N E S S E T H: 

 
WHEREAS, the parties hereto have previously entered into a lease agreement dated June 

1, 2010, and amended by the first Lease Amendment effective October 1, 2012 and amended by 
the Second Lease Amendment effective July 1, 2013; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Lessee has previously requested to exercise their right to two one year 

extension terms, thereby extending the term of the lease to June 30, 2015, which such request was 
agreed to by the Lessor; and,  

 
WHEREAS, the Lessee has requested to an additional eighteen (18) months to the term 

of the lease to extend such term through December 30, 2016. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of One ($1.00) Dollar in hand paid, the receipt of 

which is hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto do agree to this Third Lease Amendment as 
follows; 

 
The term of the lease within paragraph 8 is hereby amended to terminate on December 30, 2015. 
 

All other terms, conditions and amendments of the Lease are hereby reaffirmed.   
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the parties hereunto set its hand and seal and caused this 

Lease to be executed by its Chairman, this the day and year first above written. 
 

  
VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS: 
  
BY:     ________________________________ 
            Archie B. Taylor, Jr. Chairman  

ATTEST: 
  
___________________________________ 
 Kelly H. Grissom, Clerk to Board 
  
 

 
 
 



HENDERSON COLLEGIATE, INC. 
  
 
BY:     ________________________________ 
             ____________________, President 

NORTH CAROLINA  
 
VANCE COUNTY 
 
 I, the undersigned Notary Public in and for the State and County aforesaid, hereby certify 
Archie B. Taylor, Jr, personally came before me this day and acknowledged that he is Chairman 
of the Board of Commissioners of Vance County and that by authority duly given and as the act 
of Vance County, the foregoing instrument was signed in its name by himself as the Chairman of 
the Board of Commissioners, attested by Kelly H. Grissom as Clerk to the Board of 
Commissioners, and the official seal of Vance County affixed thereto, all by authority of the 
Board of Commissioners of Vance County duly given. 
 
 WITNESS my hand and notarial seal, this the         day of July 2015. 
 
 
    _________________________________________ 
    Notary Public 
    My commission expires: _____________________ 
 
 
NORTH CAROLINA  
 
VANCE COUNTY 
 
 I, the undersigned Notary Public in and for the State and County aforesaid, hereby certify 
that _____________________________________ personally came before me this day and 
acknowledged that she is President of Henderson Collegiate, Inc. and that by authority duly given 
and as the act of said corporation, the foregoing instrument was signed in its name by herself as 
the President, all by authority of said corporation duly given. 
 
 WITNESS my hand and notarial seal, this the         day of July, 2015.  
 
 
      
    _________________________________________ 
    Notary Public 
    My commission expires: _____________________ 
 
   



 
 

vision  vitality  variety 
 

 

 
 Planning and Development Department 

 

www.vancecounty.org 
 

          
 

Vance 

 

COUNTY

y 
 

NORTH CAROLINA 

156 Church Street, Suite 3 
Henderson, NC 27536 

 
Ph: (252) 738-2080 

Fax: (252) 738-2089 
 

 

TO:          Property Committee  

FROM:         Jordan McMillen, Deputy County Manager 

SUBJECT:   Vance County Board of Education Bldg. (Teacherage) 

DATE:          June 10, 2015 

 
The committee has been tasked with considering 

options and providing a recommendation for disposing 

of vacant, county owned buildings by the end of FY 

2016.  The 3 structures included in this goal include 

the Armory, Vance Manor, and the teacherage 

building.  Previously the armory building has been 

auctioned off and the other two remain vacant.  The 

following provides an overview of the teacherage 

building. 

 

Existing Structural Condition 

 Mr. William Person (structure engineer) 

performed a visible structural components 

inspection of the building on 3/25/2015. 

 The result of this inspection is as follows: The building was found to have minor structural 

damage due to water infiltration of the roof and walls.  One area on the north wall has damage to 

wall studs due to a damaged window and corners of the roof appear to have sheathing damage.  

Minimal cracking of the ceiling plaster and brick veneer was also noted.  Except as noted the 

structural elements of the building were found to be structurally sound.  No structural issues were 

found that would hinder or complicate a restoration or repair of the building. 

 Previous demolition estimates  

 

Existing Structure - Reuse 

 Mr. Surapon Sujjanvanich (architect) reviewed the structure in 2010 and provided updated 

information in 2015 to determine cost estimates for renovation into office space. 

 The existing building is two stories consisting of 5,329 square feet and includes space for 15 

offices and support facilities.  Portions of the building are in poor condition due to lack of proper 

maintenance, however the main structure is still in good condition.  The building has been vacant 

since April, 2005. 

 If the structure is reused, additional maintenance is necessary immediately.  Estimated renovation 

cost for office space is $494,134.  Included in this is installation of a new elevator as per code 

requirements. 

 The property consists of approximately 0.20 acres, is zoned Business 1 and does not have any 

dedicated parking on the property.   

 

Other Discussed Options 

 The county previously received a proposal from First United Methodist Church to work together 

to demolish the structure and convert the area to a shared parking lot.  Demolition costs estimated 

$30,000 plus $25,000 for a new parking lot.  Revised quotes will need to be obtained.  

http://www.vancecounty.org/








Fire EMS Reorganization ‐ Position Changes

# of 

Positions
Current Positions

# of 

Positions
Proposed Reogranization Comments

1 Fire/EMS Director 1 Fire Chief Fire/EMS Director split into Fire Chief and EMS Director positions

3 Battalion Chiefs 3 Battalion Chiefs

3 Captains Elimination of 3 captain positions

3 Fire Engineers 3 Fire Engineers

6 Fire Personnel (Full‐time) 3 Fire Personnel (Full‐time) Elimination of 3 full‐time fire fighters/fire personnel positions

4 Fire Personnel (Part‐time) 12 Fire Personnel (Part‐time) New positions; 2 paid part‐time at each Volunteer station during day; 

20 Total Positions 22 Total Positions

# of 

Positions
Current Positions

# of 

Positions
Proposed Reogranization Comments

1 EMS Director New Position; Fire/EMS Director split into Fire Chief and EMS Director positions

3 EMS Shift Supervisors New Positions

18 EMT/Paramedics 24 EMT/Paramedics New positions; Associated with creation of 4th EMS Unit; 6 per unit

3 EMS Collections positions Elimination of 3 positions associated with possible outsourcing of EMS Collections

21 Total Positions 28 Total Positions

# of 

Positions
Current Positions

# of 

Positions
Proposed Reogranization Comments

1 Lead Bldg. Enf. Officer 1 Fire Marshall

1 Total Positions 1 Total Positions

38 Full‐time positions 39 Full‐time positions

4 Part‐time positions 12 Part‐time positions

42 Overall Positions 51 Overall Positions

Conversion of Lead Bldg. Code Enfocement Officer to Fire Marshall Position; Position would be responsible for 

state required fire/safety inspections and handling communication with volunteer fire departments

            Eliminated

EMS Department

Fire Department

Fire Marshall

            Eliminated



VANCE COUNTY

PROPOSED FIRE & EMS DEPARTMENT REORGANIZATION

BUDGETARY IMPACT

May 12, 2015

REVENUES:

DESCRIPTION FULL YEAR COST

9 MONTH COST

FOR 4TH EMS UNIT

9 MONTH COST

FOR ADDITIONAL 

REORG
Fire Incident Billing 30,000 0 15,000
4th EMS Unit 83,971 41,800 0
Outsourcing EMS Collections Additional Net Revenues 107,346 0 80,509
Elimination of Vacant Lead Code Enforcement Officer 57,484 0 57,484
Elimination of 3 EMS Collections Positions 164,327 0 123,245
Elimination of 3 Fire Personnel Positions 116,750 0 87,563
Elimination of 3 Captain Positions 189,770 0 142,328

REVENUES SUBTOTAL 749,648 41,800 506,128

EXPENDITURES:
DESCRIPTION DOLLAR AMOUNT

4 New Paramedic‐I Positions (Grade 68)/2 New EMT‐Basic Positions (Grade 62) 284,479 213,347 0
1 New EMS Director Position (Grade 77) 87,791 0 65,843
1 New Fire Marshall Position (Grade 74) 78,424 0 58,818
1 New Fire Battalion Chief (Grade 74) 63,182 0 47,387
2 New EMS Shift Supervisors (Grade 73) 121,666 0 91,250
6 New VFD Volunteer Assistance Part‐Time Positions 208,574 0 156,431
Additional Part‐time Salaries to Cover Absences for 4th Crew 16,608 16,608 0
Additional Overtime for 4th Crew 42,069 42,069 0
Uniforms/Equipment for New Personnel 9,200 4,200 5,000
Additional Training for New Personnel 1,500 1,500 0
Additional Fuel for 4th EMS Unit 7,250 7,250 0
Additional Repairs/Maintenance for 4th EMS Unit 5,000 5,000 0
Additional EMS Supplies 0 0 0

EXPENDITURES SUBTOTAL 925,743 289,974 424,728

NET REVENUE (EXPENSE) (176,096) (248,174) 81,401









   1 

 
 

A RESOLUTION TO BILL FOR FIRE PROTECTION AND RELATED SERVICES RENDERED  
BY THE VANCE COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT, VANCE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA 

 
 

WHEREAS, response to and/or recovery from minor and major emergencies and disasters requires 
purchases to replace supplies, periodic and scheduled maintenance on apparatus, fuel purchases, 
rehabilitation supplies, manpower expenses, repair and/or replacement of protective gear and equipment 
required by Vance County Fire Department, OSHA, NFPA and/or other associated guidance; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Vance County Fire Department is an official response agency within the County of 
Vance, North Carolina, as well as an official responding agency where mutual aid and/or automatic aid 
agreements exist; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Vance County Board of Commissioners and management staff of the Vance County Fire 
Department acknowledges that expenses should rightfully be recovered from the person(s) or agency(s) 
insurance company(s) accepting Liability (Financial Responsibility) for the emergency incident; subject to 
due process of law. 
  
WHEREAS, no law or statute prevents or precludes the Vance County Fire Department from billing and 
recovering these expenses from the above stated person(s) or agency(s) insurance company(s); and 
 

WHEREAS, the costs of services being charged for were actually incurred or implied by the Vance 

County Fire Department while/when rendering services to a person(s) or agency(s) involved in Vance 
County, or for other responses in which a mutual or automatic aid agreement exists with the Vance 
County Fire Department, or where a request for mutual aid was made from another agency. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners and management staff of the 
Vance County Fire Department hereby order and direct as follows: 
 

1. The Vance County Fire Department hereby adopts billing for responses to and/or recovery from 
minor and major emergencies and disasters requiring purchases to replace supplies, periodic and 
scheduled maintenance on apparatus, fuel purchases, rehabilitation supplies, repair and/or 
replacement of protective gear and equipment required by the Vance County Fire Department, 
OSHA, NFPA and/or other associated guidance. 

 
2. The Fire Chief, his designee, or contracted billing company will submit a billing statement to the 

insurance company(s) of the person(s) or agency(s) that services were rendered for the services 
and/or expenses actually provided and/or incurred. 

 
3. The Vance County Fire Department hereby adopts the billing policy as described above. 

 
 
The contracted cost recovery provider is hereby directed to bill for services provided for highway/road 
vehicle crash responses, extrication services, landing zone services, rescue services, fire suppression 
services, hazardous materials services, roadway cleanup/mitigation services and other services or 



   2 

expenses, as directed by the implementation of the foregoing policy. Other fees will be charged according 
to the current fee schedule maintained by the Vance County Fire Department. 
 
 
 
 
ADOPTED this 6

th
 day of July, 2015. 

 
 
 
        ________________________________ 

                 Archie B. Taylor, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
  
Kelly H. Grissom, Clerk to the Board 



VANCE COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT 

MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT RESPONSE 

PRICING SCHEDULE 
 
 
 
 

LEVEL 1 MVA:  $595 
 

Hazard Material control and safety including hazard assessment & containment of 

hazard materials (i.e. hazardous material spills such as gasoline/ diesel fuel, motor oil, 

coolant or antifreeze) which may be flammable, dangerous to the environment, or cause 

other hazards such as slippery conditions, debris cleanup from roadway, vehicle systems 

safety assurance (i.e. disable potential ignition sources such as electrical/power supply 

systems),fire suppression stand-by, perimeter command and control, to protect involved 

parties, non-involved parties establishing a safe environment for mitigating damages and 

injuries & to protect the safety and welfare of the General Public, until the scene has 

been secured of all hazards. 
 

 

 

LEVEL 2 MVA:  $790 
 

Extrication with the use of hand tools in addition to Level 1 services. 
 

 

 

LEVEL 3 MVA:  $1995 
 

Extrication with the use of hydraulic tools in addition to Level 1 services.  Noted if 

extrication of deceased individual. 
 
 

 

LEVEL 4 MVA:  $2395 
 

Landing zone command and control in addition to a Level 1, Level 2, and/or Level 3 

service. 
 
 
 

LEVEL 5 MVA: $965 
 

Landing zone command and control in addition to a Level 1, without extrication 

services. 



VANCE COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT 

STRUCTURE FIRE/HAZMAT RESPONSE 

PRICING SCHEDULE 

 

Rates per Hour by Apparatus Class: 
 

  Class 1 Apparatus:  $125.00 

- Command Vehicles 

- Personnel Transports (carrier) 
 
 

Class 2 Apparatus:   $150.00 

- Brush Units 

- Support Units 

- Rehabilitation Vehicles 
 
 

Class 3 Apparatus:  $175.00 

- Pumpers/Engines 

- Tankers 

- Aerials 

- Air Units 

 

 

Additional Items Billed: 

*Hazardous Materials/Other Incidents: 
Will be billed at the hourly rates for the apparatus with an     additional 

itemized bill for materials used. 
 
 

**May adjust billing rates for MVA or other incidents that require 

additional services, consumable items and/or lengthy amounts of time 

on scene.



 
 

Finance Director’s 
Report 













County of Vance

Disposal of Surplus Personal Property

July 6, 2015

The Finance Director requests to dispose of the following surplus personal

property owned by the County of Vance:

ITEM NO. EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION SERIAL# REASON NO LONGER NEEDED Department

Zoll E‐Series Cardiac Monitor AB071005260 Outdated EMS



 
 

County Attorney’s 
Report 



RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BID FOR 
COUNTY OWNED REAL PROPERTY 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Vance County Board of County Commissioners received an offer for 
the purchase and sale of County owned real property, which is more particularly 
described below: 
 
Empty lots on Reservoir Street, Berry Street, Carolina Avenue and unnamed street, 
Henderson, North Carolina 27536, Vance County Tax Department Parcel Number 
0089-02005; 0088-08006; 0088-06019; 0088-06016; 0088-06013. 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to NCGS 160A-269, a notice was published in the Daily Dispatch 
on May 9, 2015, stating that said offer had been received and that any person wishing to 
submit an upset bid should do so within 10 days; and 
 
WHEREAS, no upset bids were received within the statutorily prescribed time period;  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Vance County Board of Commissioners, 
pursuant to NCGS 160A-269 that: 
 
The bid submitted by Henderson Collegiate, Inc. in the amount of $2,000.00 subject to 
the terms and conditions contained in the submitted bid, attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, 
is hereby accepted for the property described herein and the Board’s Chairperson shall 
execute the documents necessary to complete the transfer of title to such property. 
 
Adopted this the 6th day of July, 2015. 
 
 
 

____________________________________
Archie B. Taylor, Jr., Chairman 

      Vance County Board of Commissioners 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________  
Kelly H. Grissom, Clerk to the Board 
 



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING UPSET BID PROCESS 
FOR SALE OF REAL PROPERTY  

646 Warrenton Road, Henderson, NC 27537 
 
 

 WHEREAS, Vance County owns certain real property with an address of 646 
Warrenton Road, Henderson, North Carolina, and more particularly described by the Vance 
County Tax Department as Parcel Number 0212 02012; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute §160A-269 permits the county to sell real 
property by upset bid, after receipt of an offer for the property; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the County has received an offer to purchase the real property described 
herein above in the amount of $750.00 subject to the terms and conditions as included in the 
submitted offer to purchase bid, submitted by Sharon Parker and Barry Parker; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, Sharon Parker and Barry Parker have paid the required deposit in the 
amount of $750.00 with their offer. 
 
 THEREFORE, THE VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
RESOLVES THAT: 
 

1. The Board of County Commissioners declares the real property described above 
surplus and authorizes its sale through the upset bid procedure of North Carolina General Statute 
§160A-269. 
 

2. A notice of the proposed sale shall be published which shall describe the property 
and the amount of the offer and shall require any upset offer be subject to the same terms and 
conditions as contained therein except for the purchase price. 
 

3. Any person may submit an upset bid to the Clerk to the Board of County 
Commissioners within 10 days after the notice of sale is published.  Once a qualifying higher bid 
has been received, that bid will become the new offer. 

 
4. If a qualifying upset bid is received, a new notice of upset bid shall be published, 

and shall continue to do so until a 10-day period has passed without any qualifying upset bid 
having been received.  At that time, the amount of the final high bid shall be reported to the 
Board of County Commissioners. 
 

5. A qualifying higher bid is one that raises the existing offer by the greater of $750 
or ten percent (10%) of the first $1,000.00 of that offer and five percent (5%) of the remainder of 
the offer and is subject to the same terms and conditions of the previous bid. 
 

6. A qualifying higher bid must also be accompanied by a deposit in the amount of 
the greater of $750 or five percent (5%) of the bid, which may be made by cash, cashier’s check 



or certified funds.  The County will return the deposit of any bid not accepted and will return the 
bid of an offer subject to upset if a qualifying higher bid is received. 
 

7. The terms of the final sale are that the Board of County Commissioners must 
approve the final high offer before the sale is closed and the buyer must pay with certified funds 
or wire transfer the bid amount and any other amounts as required pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of the bid at the time of closing, which shall be no later than 30 days following the 
approval by this Board of the final bid.  The real property is sold in its current condition, as is, 
and the County gives no warranty with respect to the usability of the real property or title.  Title 
will be delivered at closing by a Non Warranty Deed, subject to exceptions for ad valorem 
taxes, assessments, zoning regulations, restrictive covenants, street easements, rights of others in 
possession and any other encumbrances of record.  Buyer shall pay for preparation and recording 
of the Deed and revenue stamps. 
 

8. The County reserves the right to withdraw the property from sale at any time 
before the final high bid is accepted and the right to reject all bids at any time.   

9. If no qualifying upset bid is received, the Board of County Commissioners will 
accept or reject the bid submitted within 60 days after the close of the 10-day upset period.   
 

This the 6th day of July, 2015. 
 

 
 
_______________________________  
Archie B. Taylor, Jr., Chairman 

       Vance County Board of Commissioners  
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________  
Kelly H. Grissom, Clerk to the Board 



646 Warrenton Road (0212-02012)                   

   

  

Offer to Purchase: $750 

Condition:  Dilapidated and overgrown; 576 sq. ft. dwelling built in 1955; Lot is undersized and non-conforming; further residential is not permitted as per 
City’s ETJ zoning 

                      
Property Value:  Home value - $300; Land Value – $1,909 
 
County Cost thus far:  $1,345 (Tax/Interest) + $2,060 (Atty. fees) = $2,680         



RR
 

0212 02007
E & E FARM EQUIPMENT CO

0208 02003
COOPER DAVID Y III & OTHERS

0212 02008
DUNN DORIS0212 02009

HAITHCOCK WILLIAM T. & JANE

02
12

 02
01

2
VA

NC
E 

CO
UN

TY

0212 02010
HAITHCOCK WILLIAM T. & JANE

0212 02014
HAITHCOCK WILLIAM T. & JANE

RR
 

Warrenton Rd

This product is for informational purposes and may not have been
prepared for, or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying 
purposes. Users of this information should reviewor consult the
primary data and information sources to ascertain the usability of 
the information.  Map created by Vance County Planning and
Development. 0 30 6015

Feet
Ü





 
 
 

 
County Manager’s 

Report 



Vance County 
 Interim County Manager’s Report 
 July 6, 2015 
 
 
A. Ambulance Franchise Modification.   In 2008, Vance County granted Bertie 
Ambulance Service, Inc. a franchise to provide basic level emergency services in the 
county.  In 2014, Bertie became eligible to provide ALS and has been providing that 
service for the County; however, the franchise has never been amended to reflect this new 
level of service.  I have attached the ALS approval letter from the State as well as a recent 
letter from Bertie indicating its willingness to provide this ALS service.  
Recommendation:  Approve the requested Bertie Ambulance Service, Inc. 2008 
Ambulance Franchise modification allowing the firm to provide ALS services in Vance 
County.  
 
 
B.  Renewal of NSP Real Estate Contract.  The contract with Century 21 Hancock 
Properties (Tonya Hester) to market/sell Neighborhood Stabilization Program (NSP) 
houses needs to be extended.  Real Estate Agent Tonya Hester has been successful in 
selling three houses of the six houses, and is working on the remaining three.  
Recommendation: Renew the existing contract with Century 21 Hancock Properties 
(Tonya Hester) through December 31, 2015 for the marketing and sale of Neighborhood 
Stabilization Program houses. 
 













 
 

Consent Agenda Items 
 

Ambulance Charge-Offs 
Tax Refunds and Releases 

Minutes 
 
 

Monthly Reports 
911 Emergency Operations 

Administrative Ambulance Charge-Offs 
Cooperative Extension 

Fire and EMS 
Health Department 
Human Resources 

Information Technology 
Planning and Development 

Social Services 
Tax Office 

Veterans Service 



          AMBULANCE CHARGE-OFFS 

 

         DECEASED REQUIRING BOARD APPROVAL 
 

JUNE 2015 
 

 
 

NAME                                         DATE OF SERVICE                        AMOUNT                  REASON 
  
Harry L. Bullock   05/28/2011          150.00  No estate listing 
Arthur R. Martin   11/29/2006 & 10/30/2013        224.90  No estate listing 
Randolph D. Mills, Jr.  10/11/2013 & 03/24/2014        630.89  Estate Insolvent 
Henry A. Perkinson, Jr.  07/03/2012          545.85  No estate listing 
Earnestine K. Reese  07/23/2013 & 07/27/2013        226.78  No estate listing 
Ada Louise H. Sims  01/19/2007 & 10/16/2013        225.00  No estate listing 
 
  

 
        MONTHLY TOTAL            $ 2,003.42                         FISCAL YTD TOTAL         $ 33,208.64 
 

 
 
 
 



                     Tax Office Refund and Release Report for May 2015 
 

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Chads Electric Service         2014 0 49.87 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Chads Electric Service         2014 0 53.75 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Chads Electric Service         2014 0 58.23 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Chads Electric Service         2014 0 61.63 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Chads Electric Service         2014 0 66.03 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Chads Electric Service         2014 0 70.43 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Drumgold Mary C.               2005 0 30.21 0 0 90.00 pers prop billed 

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2005 62.89 0 0 0 0 correct ownershi 

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2005 72.96 0 0 0 0 correct ownershi 

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2005 54.72 0 0 0 0 correct ownershi 

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2005 118.75 0 0 0 0 correct ownershi 

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2006 62.89 0 0 0 0 correct ownershi 

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2006 72.96 0 0 0 0 correct ownershi 

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2006 54.72 0 0 0 0 correct ownershi 

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2006 118.75 0 0 0 0 correct ownershi 

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2007 62.89 0 0 0 0 correct ownershi 

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2007 72.96 0 0 0 0 correct ownershi 

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2007 117.89 0 0 0 0 correct ownershi 

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2007 118.75 0 0 0 0 correct ownershi 

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2008 101.84 0 0 0 0 government       

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2008 109.42 0 0 0 0 government       

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2008 130.02 0 0 0 0 government       

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2008 133.57 0 0 0 0 government       

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2009 99.87 0 0 0 0 government       

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2009 107.30 0 0 0 0 government       

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2009 127.50 0 0 0 0 government       

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2009 130.97 0 0 0 0 government       

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2010 99.87 0 0 0 0 government       

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2010 107.30 0 0 0 0 government       

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2010 127.50 0 0 0 0 government       

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2010 130.97 0 0 0 0 government       

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2011 99.90 0 0 0 0 government       

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2011 107.31 0 0 0 0 government       

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2011 130.94 0 0 0 0 government       

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2011 127.53 0 0 0 0 government       

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2012 101.64 0 0 0 0 government       

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2012 109.17 0 0 0 0 government       

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2012 133.21 0 0 0 0 government       

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2012 129.74 0 0 0 0 government       

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2013 101.64 0 0 0 0 government       

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2013 109.17 0 0 0 0 government       

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2013 133.21 0 0 0 0 government       

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2013 129.74 0 0 0 0 government       

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2014 102.87 0 0 0 0 government       

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2014 110.50 0 0 0 0 government       

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2014 134.83 0 0 0 0 government       

Gupton Donald W. Inc.            2014 131.32 0 0 0 0 government       

Henderson Brooksie             2011 313.94 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Henderson Brooksie             2012 655.69 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Henderson Brooksie             2013 672.47 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Henderson Brooksie             2014 677.26 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Jones Marie                    2011 0 0 0 0 0 add solid waste  

Mata Pedro Trejo               2011 0 44.57 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Mata Pedro Trejo               2012 0 45.35 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Mata Pedro Trejo               2013 0 45.35 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Morton Howard                  2013 0 0 158.7 10 0 discharged bankr 

Ragland Clarrine heirs         2011 0 80.43 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Ragland Clarrine heirs         2012 0 81.83 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Ragland Clarrine heirs         2013 0 81.83 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Smith Ben M. heirs             2003 15.04 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Smith Ben M. heirs             2003 80.07 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Smith Ben M. heirs             2004 15.04 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Smith Ben M. heirs             2004 80.07 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Smith Ben M. heirs             2005 15.33 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Smith Ben M. heirs             2005 81.79 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Smith Ben M. heirs             2006 15.33 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Smith Ben M. heirs             2006 81.79 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Smith Ben M. heirs             2007 15.33 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Smith Ben M. heirs             2007 81.79 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Smith Ben M. heirs             2008 9.33 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Smith Ben M. heirs             2008 108.44 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Smith Ben M. heirs             2009 9.17 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Smith Ben M. heirs             2009 106.33 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Smith Ben M. heirs             2010 9.17 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Smith Ben M. heirs             2010 106.33 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Smith Ben M. heirs             2011 9.15 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Smith Ben M. heirs             2011 106.33 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Smith Ben M. heirs             2012 9.29 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Smith Ben M. heirs             2012 108.17 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Smith Ben M. heirs             2013 9.29 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Smith Ben M. heirs             2013 108.17 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Smith Ben M. heirs             2014 9.39 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Smith Ben M. heirs             2014 109.49 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Waddell Gail B.                 2011 124.72 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Waddell Gail B.                 2012 219.72 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Waddell Gail B.                 2013 225.34 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Waddell Gail B.                 2014 226.95 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

West Tammy S.                   2011 0 51.91 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

West Tammy S.                   2012 0 52.81 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

West Tammy S.                   2013 0 52.81 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Wiggins Lisa B. & others        2004 42.27 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Wiggins Lisa B. & others        2005 89.35 0 0 0 90.00 foreclosure 

Wiggins Lisa B. & others        2006 89.35 0 0 0 90.00 foreclosure 

Wiggins Lisa B. & others        2007 89.35 0 0 0 95.00 foreclosure 

Wiggins Lisa B. & others        2008 69.24 0 0 0 102.50 foreclosure 

Wiggins Lisa B. & others        2009 69.45 0 0 0 102.50 foreclosure 

Wiggins Lisa B. & others        2010 69.45 0 0 0 102.50 foreclosure 

Wiggins Lisa B. & others        2011 69.49 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Wiggins Lisa B. & others        2012 69.49 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Wiggins Lisa B. & others        2013 71.26 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Wiggins Lisa B. & others        2014 71.77 0 0 0 105.00 foreclosure 

Woodlief James R. heirs         2010 174.16 0 0 0 102.50 foreclosure 

Woodlief James R. heirs         2011 0 0 0 0 4,921.36 foreclosure 

Woodlief James R. heirs         2011 122.75 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Woodlief James R. heirs         2012 122.75 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Woodlief James R. heirs         2012 0 0 0 0 200.00 foreclosure 

Woodlief James R. heirs         2013 125.90 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

Woodlief James R. heirs         2014 126.80 0 0 0 0 foreclosure 

4 Point 0 Student Centered     2014 0 175.79 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

4 Point 0 Student Centered     2014 0 189.31 0 0 0 pers prop billed 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

4 Point 0 Student Centered     2014 0 202.83 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

4 Point 0 Student Centered     2014 0 216.35 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

        

Total  
  

10,178.53    1,711.32 
  

158.70    10.00 
   

7,996.36   

        

Total Releases and Refunds   
   

$20,054.91        
 





 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: First Date:

Last Date:

HEN-VAN 05/21/2015

06/20/2015

NumberComplaint

911 HANG UP CALL 54911HU
ABANDONED OR JUNKED CARS 2ABAND
ABDOMINAL PAIN OR PROBLEMS 19ABDOM-EMD
ACCIDENT PROPERTY DAMAGE 110ACC-PD
ACCIDENT PERSONAL INJURY 32ACC-PI
ALARM RESIDENCE OR BUSINESS 316ALARM
ALARM FALSE 137ALARMFALSE
ALARM MEDICAL 12ALARMMED
ALLERGIC REACTION / ENVENOMATIONS (BITE OR STING) 3ALLERG-EMD
ANIMAL BITE / ATTACK 9ANIMAL-EMD
ANIMAL COMPLAINT/VISCIOUS ANIMAL 108ANIM
ARMED SUSPECT (MAN WITH A GUN) 10ARMED SUSP
ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 27ASAG
ASSIST MOTORIST 58ASMO
ASSAULT OR SEXUAL ASSAULT - IN PROGRESS 2ASSAULIP-EMD
ASSAULT OR SEXUAL ASSAULT 50ASSAULT-EMD
BACK PAIN (NON-TRAUMATIC) 12BACKPAIN-EMD
BREAKING AND ENTERING TO A MOTOR VEHICLE 9BE MV
BONDING 5BON
BREATHING PROBLEMS 76BREATH-EMD
BURGULARY/B&E IN PROGRESS 4BURG-IP
BURGLARY 60BURGLARY
BURNS (SCALDS) OR EXPLOSIONS (EMD) 1BURNS-EMD
CARBON MONOXIDE / INHALATION / HAZMAT 2CARBON-EMD
CARELESS AND RECKLESS DRIVER 53CAR
CARDIAC/RESPIRATORY ARREST OR DEATH 4CARDIAC-EMD
CHASE 2CHASE
CHEST PAIN 60CHESTPAI-EMD
CHILD ABUSE OR NEGLECT 1CHILD-ABU
CIVIL DISPUTE 108CIVDIS
COMMUNICATING THREATS 7COMTHR
CONVULSIONS / SEIZURES 33CONVULS-EMD
DIABETIC PROBLEMS 10DIABETIC-EMD
DIRECTING TRAFFIC/TRAFFIC CONTROL NEEDED 13DIRTRF
DISORDERLY PERSON 101DISO
DOMESTICE DISPUTE - IN PROGRESS/W-WEAPONS 3DOMEIP/W
DOMESTIC PROBLEM 67DOM-PROB
DROWNING (NEAR DRWONING) / DIVING / SCUBA 1DROWNING-EMD
DRUG OR ALCOHOL COMPLAINT 54DRUGALC
DRUNK DRIVER 12DRUNKDRIV
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ORDER 15DVO
OUTSIDE FIRE 1EFD-OUTSI FR
EMERGENCY TRANSPORT 3EMERG TRANS
ESCORT 170ESCO
EVICTION CARRIED OUT 32EVICTION
FALLS (SUBJECT FALLEN) 68FALLS-EMD
FIGHT 21FIGHT
FIGHT IN PROGRESS/W-WEAPONS 2FIGHT-IP/W
FIRE ALARM 33FIRE AL
BRUSH/GRASS FIRE 17FIRE BRU
DUMPSTER FIRE 1FIRE DUMP
ELECTRICAL FIRE 8FIRE ELEC

1Page of 307/01/2015 09:02:12



 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: First Date:

Last Date:

HEN-VAN 05/21/2015

06/20/2015

NumberComplaint

GREASE FIRE 1FIRE GRE
SMOKE REPORT 2FIRE SMOKE
STRUCTURE FIRE 9FIRE STRUC
TRANSFORMER FIRE 1FIRE TRANS
VEHICLE FIRE 5FIRE VEHI
FRAUD/FORGERY 19FRAUD
FRAUD/FORGERY IN PROGRESS 1FRAUD-IP
GAS LEAK 4GASLEA
HARRASSMENT/THREATS 52HARR
HEADACHE 5HEADACHE-EMD
HEART PROBLEMS - AICD 8HEART-EMD
HEAT / COLD EXPOSURE 4HEAT/CLD-EMD
HEMORRHAGE / LACERATION 18HEMORR-EMD
HOME INVASION 1HOMEINV
HIT & RUN PD 22HRPD
HIT & RUN PI 2HRPI
ILLEGAL DUMPING 6ILL-DUMP
INDECENT EXPOSURE 2INDEXPO
FIRE INSPECTION 79INSPECTION
INTOXICATED PERSON 21INTPERS
INVESTIGATE ----- AT 928INVE
IMPROPERLY PARKED VEHICLE 42IPV
JUVENILE PROBLEMS 29JUV
LARCENY IN PROGRESS 1LARCIP
LARCENY - ALREADY OCCURRED 110LARC
LOITERING COMPLAIN 20LOIT
LOST PROPERTY 14LOST
LOUD MUSIC 113LOUD
MEDICAL 1MEDICAL
MENTAL SUBJECT 83MEN
MISSING PERSON 16MISS
OPEN DOOR/WINDOW 8OPEN
OVERDOSE / POISONING (INGESTION) 10OVERDOSE-EMD
PROPERTY DAMAGE ALREADY OCCURRED 102PDAMG
PROPERTY DAMAGE IN PROGRESS 2PDMGIP
PREGNANCY/CHILDBIRTH/MISCARRIAGE 3PREGNANT-EMD
PROWLER 26PROW
RAPE 2RAPE
RECOVERED/FOUND PROPERTY 19RECFPI
ROBBERY ARMED 4ROBARM
ROBERY STRONG ARM 1ROBSA
RUNAWAY 3RUN
SHOPLIFTER 32SHOP
SHOTS FIRED 52SHOTS
SICK PERSON 103SICK-EMD
SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT 2SPEC
STABBING / GUNSHOT / PENETRATING TRAUMA 5STABBING-EMD
STOLEN VEHICLE 11STOLV
STROKE (CVA) 17STROKE-EMD
SUBJECT IN CUSTODY 12SUBINCUS
SUICIDE / PSYCHIATRIC / ABNORMAL BEHAVIOR 2SUICIDE-EMD
CIVIL / CRIMINAL SUMMONS 15SUMMONS

2Page of 307/01/2015 09:02:12



 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: First Date:

Last Date:

HEN-VAN 05/21/2015

06/20/2015

NumberComplaint

SUSPICIOUS SUBJECT 75SUPSUB
SURRENDER 5SURR
SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 109SUSVEH
TEST CALL 106TEST
VEHICLE STOP 470TRAFFIC STOP
TRANSPORT 1TRANSPORT
TRAUMATIC INJURY (SPECIFY IN NARRATIVE) 1TRAUMA-EMD
TREE DOWN 11TREEDWN
TRESPASSING SUSPECT 107TRES
UNAUTHORIZED USE VEHICLE 5UNAUTHVEH
UNCONCIOUS / FAINTING OR NEAR 47UNCONC-EMD
UNKNOWN PROBLEM (MAN DOWN) 1UNKNOWN-EMD
WARRANT 757WARRANT
WATER RELATED PROBLEM 17WATER

Report Total: 5780

3Page of 307/01/2015 09:02:12



 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Department (All Units)

Jurisdiction:

First Date:

Last Date:HEN-VAN

05/21/2015

06/20/2015

Department Number
1 150Data with no Department.
2 4data error, blank in Department
3 2AFTO
4 10BERT
5 39BVFD
6 5CSX
7 24CVFD
8 20DOT
9 4DSS

10 18DVFD
11 7EM
12 574EMS
13 12EVFD
14 9FOR
15 2GAS
16 348HFD1
17 235HFD2
18 2695HPD
19 34HVFD
20 14KVFD
21 3PARK
22 13PE
23 1RIDG
24 64SHP
25 2STRE
26 36TVFD
27 123VCAC
28 115VCFD
29 23VCR
30 2222VCSO
31 15WATE
32 5WILD
33 13WVFD

Total: 5780

A call with multiple Departments assigned will be counted in the group total for each of these Departments, therefore such
calls will be counted more than once. For this reason, the total number of calls may not equal the sum of the group totals

1Page of 107/01/2015 09:03:59



          ADMINISTRATIVE AMBULANCE CHARGE-OFFS 
 

FOR INFORMATION ONLY 
 

JUNE 2015 
 
 

NAME    DATES OF SERVICE  AMOUNT REASON 
 
Silvester R. Durham  07/27/2008 – 08/19/2010 109.97  Deceased-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Kouy Keolatvanh   12/23/2008   439.28  Deceased-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Wilbert Perry   05/06/2006 & 10/16/2007 791.52  Deceased-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 3 yrs  
Sheirl Arrington   05/19/2005   368.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Darold Bates   05/12/2005    26.75   Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Jonathan Bates   05/30/2005   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Jordan Bell   05/14/2005    75.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Omar Bolanos-Salazar  05/13/2005   384.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Theodore Boyd   05/16/2005   458.50   Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
David Bryant   05/21/2005   502.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Jermaine Bullock   05/20/2005   577.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Crystal Cabot   05/29/2005   452.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Shamel Collins   05/02/2005   526.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Shantel Collins   05/02/2005   526.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Taurean L. Cooper  05/03/2005   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 



Stuart J. Davis   05/27/2005    16.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Nadia Davis-Smalls  05/01/2005   394.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Vershone Dawoo-Dawes  05/29/2005   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Ann Dudley   05/29/2005   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Timothy Duncan    05/27/2005   401.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Wesley Duncan   05/22/2005 – 05/30/2005 241.99  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Jonathan P. Durham  05/10/2005   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Terry W. Edmonds  05/15/2005    71.92  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Benjamin Freeman  05/19/2005   375.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Amari Green   05/09/2005   480.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Rheba L. Hanks   05/11/2005   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Tiffany Hargrove   05/28/2005    27.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Waverly M. Harris   05/28/2005    54.99  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Charles L. Hawkins  05/28/2005   367.00  Uncollectible-Statute of  
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Deborah W. Henze  05/19/2005   401.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Ermillo Hernandez   05/03/2005   673.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Charles T. Ivey   05/08/2005   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Efen Jackson   05/02/2005   526.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Terrance Jeffreys   05/21/2005   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Bobby L. Johnson   05/18/2005    75.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 



Bernice B. Jones   05/19/2005   418.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Ernestine Jones   05/07/2005   318.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Scott C. Keesee   05/31/2005   435.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Letitia Knott   05/06/2005   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Earl J. Mason   05/28/2005    66.82  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Edward M. Mason   05/01/2005 & 05/09/2005 300.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Jerome McDaniel   05/11/2005   435.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Patrick L. McLeod   05/17/2005   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Ronald McMillan   05/12/2005   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
April D. Mitchell   05/12/2005   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Erma Moore   05/25/2005   401.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Gabriella Morales   05/27/2005    75.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Priscilla Moss   05/10/2005   501.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Julia Norwood   05/29/2005   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Catherine B. Parham  05/08/2005    75.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Rebecca E. Paschall  05/11/2005    88.80  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Sandy Proctor   05/25/2005   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Anita Proffitt   05/29/2005            1116.50    Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Lemuel Raines   05/23/2005   673.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Clifton M. Rainey   05/25/2005    60.02  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 



Jack Renn   05/12/2005   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Isabelle Rosiso-Iwanski  05/04/2005    75.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Fernanda Segundo  05/22/2005   418.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Rebecca Seward   05/09/2005    12.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Rayvel Shearin   05/06/2005   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Larry D. Smith   05/22/2005   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Oliver Sowell   05/15/2005   773.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Karen Sterling   05/05/2005   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Johnnie M. Tatum   05/25/2005    75.32  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Sandra E. Terry   05/06/2005   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Anastacia Tomas   05/26/2005   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Percy C. Tuck   05/22/2005   367.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Amy R. Watkins   05/09/2005   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Rhonda Whitfield   05/02/2005   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Elsmere W. Wilbourn  05/25/2005   460.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Steven O. Williams  05/29/2005   375.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 
  
 

TOTAL          $ 23,741.88 



 

[2015 VANCE COUNTY EXTENSION PLAN OF WORK/MONTHLY UPDATE] 
 June 2015 

 

  

Objectives  Outcomes 

1. Producers will increase sales of food locally to more 
agriculturally aware consumers through market development, 
producer and consumer education, and new farmer and 
infrastructure support. 
 

● The farmers market is now in peak season with a great 
variety of produce available. We have several new 
vendors this year, including some young farmers. 
Customer counts are strong, averaging over 200 each 
sales day and growing. We are implementing several 
major marketing efforts, including special events such as 
live music and the Big Shopping Cart from NC Department 
of Agriculture.  

2. Agricultural producers, workers, food handlers and 
consumers will adopt safer food and agricultural production, 
handling, and distribution practices that reduce workplace and 
home injuries/illnesses, enhance food security, and increase the 
quality and safety of food that North Carolinians prepare and 
consume 

●  The Kerr-Tar Beekeepers met for their June Meeting with 
18 members present. The educational program was 
Honey Harvesting. Decapping and extracting honey 
techniques and equipment were demonstrated during the 
program. The beekeepers stated that by adopting these 
techniques their honey extraction would be much more 
efficient. 

3. Individuals and groups will acquire leadership and decision 
making capacities needed to guide and actively participate in 
local and state organizations. 
 

● The county extension director and ALC member Anita 
Hicks participated and  graduated from the NC Rural 
Center’s Rural Economic Development Institute. They are 
looking forward to implementing future programs and 
concepts from REDI into the Vance County community. 

 

4. Youth and adults will address community issues and/or  
challenges through volunteerism. 
 

● The ECA organization held a volunteer training and 
recruitment drive as they held their monthly meeting. 



 

[2015 VANCE COUNTY EXTENSION PLAN OF WORK/MONTHLY UPDATE] 
 June 2015 

 

5. North Carolina's plant, animal and food systems will become 
more profitable and sustainable. 

● Extension provides crop problem diagnosis to farmers 
throughout the growing season via on-farm visits and 
submission of plant samples to diagnostic experts at 
NCSU.  

● Vermiculture (Earthworm Production) Workshop was 
attended by 4 gardeners. The attendees stated on 
evaluations that after attending this workshop their 
knowledge had  increased about earthworm production 
and they planned to start raising earthworms using 
techniques taught by Cooperative Extension in the 
workshop. 

 6. Parents and caregivers will effectively use  
recommended parenting, self care practices and 
community resources. 
 

● Incredible Years series three graduated seven graduates 
on June 11. All of the parents reported they felt their 
child's ability to get along with other children and adults 
was better since they completed parenting training. All 
parents reported using non violent discipline methods 
more often since taking the class. Six of seven parents 
reported they were better at establishing rules, limits and 
routines and modeling appropriate behaviors for their 
children. 

 
7.  Futures that Work: School to Career Pathways 
 

● 4-H kicked off it’s 4-H summer fun program. Each week 
youth participate in various programs that link to 5 
different career paths with a major emphasis on 
agricultural literacy.  

 

 



 

[2015 VANCE COUNTY EXTENSION PLAN OF WORK/MONTHLY UPDATE] 
 June 2015 

 

8.  Youth and adult program participants will make  healthy 
food choices, achieve the recommended amount of physical 
activity and reduce risk factors for chronic diseases 

●  10 local 4-Hers attended 4-H camp at Betsy Jeff Penn. The 
youth participated in various physical activities that help 
reduce risk factors for chronic diseases.  

 

9.  Consumers and communities will enhance the value of 
plants, animals, and landscapes while conserving valuable 
natural resources and protecting the environment. 
 

● Cooperative Extension reached hundreds of local 
gardeners this month with educational efforts including 
classes and outreach at the Farmers Market, on-line 
newsletters, news articles, a weekly radio program and 
individual consultations. We provide research-based 
advice on gardening practices that protect and enhance 
the environment. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





















Monthly Activities Report for the Information Technology Department 
June, 2015 
Kevin M. Brown, IT Director. 
 

1. Setup new PC for VCSC kitchen manager.  
 

2. Setup, configured and deployed 8 new MDT for the VCSO and trained deputies on the 
use of the MDTs. 
 

3. Installed new workstation for the IT director. 
 

4. Began training cycle on computer forensics and ethical hacking using materials 
purchased with the IT Training budget. 
 

5. Upgraded animal shelter PCs to the latest version of Shelter Pro. 
 

6. Generated new phone directory for all county departments. 
 

7. Worked with the jail to install new wiring from C1, C2, and C3.     
 

8. Worked with Department heads and TWC to make sure that county TV service is updated 
to full digital server.    
 

9. Installed and configured phone headsets for the tax department. 
 

10. Worked with TWC to resolve a fiber network outage that lasted for 8 hours. Resolved the 
issue by resetting the leased connection at the Dennis building. 
 

11.  Worked with Envirolink to install, configure and secure the SCADA system that 
monitors the county water supply. 
 

12. Setup and configured a new PC for the Townsville VFD. 
 

13. Wiped data from county PCs to prepare for disposal or donation of old county computers.  
 

14.  Performed Java update for Tax and planning to accommodate application changes in 
those departments. 
 

15. Supervised summer intern and assigned projects as required by county needs. 
 

16. Regular monitoring of the main firewall that includes content filtering, intrusion 
prevention, application control and gateway AV and malware protection. 
 

17. Monitor the anti-virus servers for possible virus problems.  



 
18. Continued to assist employees in the use of the content management system. 

 
19. Continued to perform internal and external network security vulnerability checks. 

 
20. Continued daily monitoring of server and firewall logs and backup jobs. 

 
21. Helped users upload documents to the CMS and make those documents available to the 

public. 
 

22. Monitor the UTM for updates and potential security problems. 
 

     























































































































































NCDVA-2

  
County/District:________________Vance #6 Month/Yea2015 JUNE

D
at

e

Name F
ax

es
/E

-m
ai

l

W
ri

tt
en

O
th

er

T
el

ep
h

o
n

e 
C

al
ls

 &
 

In
 P

er
so

n

O
E

F
/O

IF
 2

0
0

3
-P

re
se

n
t

G
ul

f 
W

ar
  

1
9

9
0

-1
9

9
1

V
ie

tn
am

 1
9

6
4

 -
1

9
7

5

K
or

ea
 1

9
5

0
-1

9
5

5

W
W

II
 1

9
4

1
-1

9
4

6

O
th

er
/P

ea
ce

 T
im

e

W
id

ow
/O

th
er

4
1

3
8

-d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
fo

llo
w

-u
p

C
o

m
p

e
n

sa
tio

n

D
IC

A
p

p
e

a
ls

 -
 N

O
D

; 
F

o
rm

 9

V
e

te
ra

n
's

 P
e

n
si

o
n

W
id

o
w

's
 P

e
n

si
o

n

E
V

R
 -

 2
1

-8
4

1
6

E
d

u
ca

tio
n

 a
n

d
 

S
ch

o
la

rs
h

ip
s

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
D

e
fe

n
se

M
e

d
ic

a
l

N
o

rt
h

 C
a

ro
lin

a
  

B
e

n
e

fit
s

P
re

se
n

ta
tio

n
s 

a
n

d
 

b
ri

e
fin

g
s

M
is

ce
lla

n
e

o
u

s

26-May Various 1 2 5 7 3 1 3 2 1

27-May  " 1 5 3 8  4 2 2 1 2 2

28-May  "                        4 8 12 1 1 1 3 8

29-May  " 8 5 13 2 1 3 4 1 4

1-Jun  " 5 11 1 12 1 2 1 4 1 4 1 4

2-Jun  " 1 2 3 1 1 2

3-Jun  " 2 1 3 1 2 1

4-Jun  " 3 1 4    2 1 1 1 1 1

5-Jun  " 3 2 5 1 3 1 1

8-Jun  " 2 1 3 1 2 1 1 1

9-Jun  " 2 2 4 1 1 1 1

10-Jun  " 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1

11-Jun  " 3 2 5 2 1 1 2

12-Jun 7 2 9 4 3 1

15-Jun  " 1 1 2 1 1 2

16-Jun  " 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 2

17-Jun  " 1 1 2 1 1 1   

18-Jun  " 3 1 4 1 2 3 1

19-Jun  " 1 2 1 3 1 2

22-Jun  " 3 2 5 1 2 1 1

23-Jun  " 2 7 3 10 1 1 3 1 4

24-Jun  " 3 1 4 1 2 3

25-Jun  " 2 1 3 1 1

26-Jun  " 1 1 1 1

29-Jun  " 1 1 1 1

30-Jun  " 1 1 1 1 1

8-Jun T. Davis, VSO, DRSC 1 1 1

22-Jun T. Davis, VSO, DRSC 1 1 1

In-Person

NORTH CAROLINA DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS
ACTIVITIES REPORTING FORM

Correspondence
Out

    Request for Service
Written Action Taken (claims & development)(Telephone and In-Person)



TOTAL 80 48 130 5 4 29 7 9 14 0 0 45 1 1 2 4 0 1 0 6 0 2 43



 
 

Miscellaneous 
 
 
 



APPOINTMENTS 
July 6, 2015 

 
 
 

Airport Authority - 1 year term 
Re-appoint Nelson Falkner, Jr. - appointed 04/2014 
 
 
Nursing Home Advisory Committee - 3 year term 
Re-appoint Marguerite Anduze - appointed 03/2011 
 
 
Perry Memorial Library Board of Trustees - 3 year term 
Re-appoint Stelfanie Williams - appointed 08/2012 
 Cynthia Walker - appointed 11/2006 
 Barbara Foster - appointed 07/2012 
 
 
KARTS Board - 2 year term 
Re-appoint Gordon Wilder - appointed 01/2011 
 
 
Five County Community Oversight Board (Mental Health) - 3 year term 
Re-appoint Danny Wright 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 

Designation of Voting Delegate 
to NCACC Annual Conference 

  
 
 
 I, ______________________________________, hereby certify that I am the duly designated voting 

delegate for ______________________________ County at the 108th Annual Conference of the North 

Carolina Association of County Commissioners to be held in Pitt County, N.C., on August 20-23, 2015. 

 
Signed: ______________________________________ 

Title:_______________________________________ 

 
Article VI, Section 2 of our Constitution provides: 
 

 “On all questions, including the election of officers, each county represented shall be entitled to one 
vote, which shall be the majority expression of the delegates of that county. The vote of any county in 
good standing may be cast by any one of its county commissioners who is present at the time the vote 
is taken; provided, if no commissioner be present, such vote may be cast by another county official, 
elected or appointed, who holds elective office or an appointed position in the county whose vote is 
being cast and who is formally designated by the board of county commissioners. These provisions 
shall likewise govern district meetings of the Association. A county in good standing is defined as one 
which has paid the current year's dues.” 
 

 
 
Please return this form to Sheila Sammons by: Friday, August 7, 2015: 

 
NCACC 

215 N. Dawson St. 
Raleigh, NC 27603 
Fax: (919) 719-1172 

sheila.sammons@ncacc.org 
(p) (919) 715-4365 

 


	Agenda
	Closed Session
	ABC Composite Board
	Stelfanie Williams
	Sheriff White et al
	USDA
	Porcha Brooks - Tax Exemptions
	Public Hearings
	Water District Board
	Committee Reports and Recommendations
	Finance Director's Report
	County Attorney's Report
	County Manager's Report
	Consent Agenda
	Miscellaneous



